Public Document Pack

a ENFIELD
Enfield Council

Health and

Wellbeing Board

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD Contact: Jane Creer

Board Secretary
Thursday, 2 March 2023 at 6.30 pm Direct : 020-8132-1211
Virtual / Teams (See agenda frontsheet for Tel: 020-8379-1000
link) Ext: 1211

E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

PLEASE NOTE: VIRTUAL MEETING

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

MEMBERSHIP

Leader of the Council — Councillor Nesil Caliskan (Chair)

Cabinet Member for Health & Social Care — Councillor Alev Cazimoglu
Cabinet Member for Children’s Services — Councillor Abdul Abdullahi
Councillor Andy Milne — Conservative Member representative
Governing Body (Enfield) NCL CCG - Dr Nitika Silhi (Vice Chair)
NHS North Central London ICB — Deborah McBeal

Healthwatch Representative — Rikki Garcia

NHS England Representative — Dr Helene Brown

Director of Public Health — Dudu Sher-Arami

Director of Adult Social Care — Bindi Nagra

Executive Director People — Tony Theodoulou

CEO of Enfield Voluntary Action — Jo Ikhelef

Voluntary Sector Representatives: Vivien Giladi, Pamela Burke

Non-Voting Members
Royal Free London NHS Foundation Trust — Dr Alan McGlennan
North Middlesex University Hospital NHS Trust — Dr Nnenna Osuji
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust — Andrew Wright
Whittington Hospital — Siobhan Harrington
Enfield Youth Parliament representative
AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES (6:30 - 6:40PM)

Welcome from the Chair and introductions


mailto:jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjAwNDgyMmUtMjVkNi00ZDVlLWI2YmUtZjA0YzkzY2U5YmQw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22cc18b91d-1bb2-4d9b-ac76-7a4447488d49%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229330b14b-fb52-4604-b950-1c3eec363859%22%7d

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members are asked to declare any pecuniary, other pecuniary or non-
pecuniary interests relating to items on the agenda.

LBE VACCINATION UPDATE (6:40 - 6:50PM) (Pages 1 - 14)
Gayan Perera, Public Health Intelligence Team Manager.
Including updates on local vaccination efforts.

NCL START WELL PROGRAMME UPDATE (6:50 - 7:00PM)

Anna Stewart, Start Well Programme Director, NHS North Central London
ICB.

INSTITUTE OF HEALTHCARE IMPROVEMENT CORE20PLUS
PROGRAMME (7:00 - 7:10PM) (Pages 15 - 46)

Stephen Wells, Head of Enfield Borough Partnership Programme, Enfield
Borough Directorate, NHS North Central London ICB.

Enfield’s selection as 1 of 7 accelerator sites in England.
(Background Paper Attached)

NCL POPULATION HEALTH AND INTEGRATED CARE STRATEGY AND
JOINT FORWARD PLAN (7:10 - 7:25PM) (Pages 47 - 114)

Amy Bowen, NHS North Central London ICB, and Jose Acuyo, Head of
Population Health Commissioning, Development & Population Health
Directorate, NHS North Central London ICB.

(Background Papers and Queries for HWBB Attached)

LBE JOINT HEALTH AND WELLBEING UPDATE AND DISCUSSION
(7:25 - 8:00PM)

Mark Tickner, LBE Public Health Department / HWB Partnership Manager,
Dudu Sher-Arami, LBE Director of Public Health, Gayan Perera, Public
Health Intelligence Manager, and others.

For discussion:

Current JHWBS and Priorities

Current LBE Post-Covid “Snapshot” Needs Assessment

Emerging / New Priorities

Relationship to NCL Population Health Strategy and other Strategies
Environmental Place-based activities.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Note on intention of establishing a Young Persons Emotional Wellbeing and

Mental Health Partnership Board. (Mark Tickner, HWB Partnership Manager,
Dudu Sher-Arami, LBE Director of Public Health and others.)



10.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 15 DECEMBER 2022 (Pages 115 -
120)

To receive and agree the minutes of the meeting held on 15 December 2022.

NEXT MEETING DATES AND DEVELOPMENT  SESSIONS
(PROVISIONAL)

This was the final meeting of the 2022/23 municipal year. The 2023/24
Council calendar of meetings is subject to approval at Annual Council in May.

The proposed next meeting date and development session of Enfield Health
and Wellbeing Board is Tuesday 6 June 2023 at 6:30pm.



This page is intentionally left blank



HWB: COVID-19, Polio and flu
vaccine uptake in Enfield

28 Feb 2023

(

Striving for excellence
| ENFIELD
www.enfield.gov.uk Council



Autumn booster

80
72.3
69.9
66.8 67.4
62.7
54.4
42.9
33.8
: I

m50-54 m55-59 W60-64 m65-69 mM70-74 m75-79 MB80-84 mM85-89 MO0+

70

6

o

5

o

Axis Title
D
o
Z abed

3

o

2

o

1

o

o



Autumn booster, % uptake by LSOA

\Whitewebbs Bullsmoor
Enfield)Lock

Ponders End

.:n.,

Enfield LSOAs 2011

[] 20-40 , o

(] 40-50 Southgate | X

] 50-60 Wmchmore Tl

B 60-70 ) ! ower Edmonton

B 70-80 Arnos‘ rove ] '“l
L : h‘ ’&‘Eﬂl Edmonton Green
(oD

New SO{ithgate - )NEEG Bowes ‘.
N &~ — Upper Edmonton

¢ abed



Doses 1-3 uptake by ethnicity

90%
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

W Dosel mMDose?2 MDose3



Flu vaccination
uptake

| Striving for excellence ENF’ELD
www.enfield.gov.uk Council



Flu uptake by Borough

Barnet

Uptake in Enfield vs NCL Boroughs

Islington

Camden

Enfield

% Uptake =% NCL Average comparison line

Haringey

9 abed



Flu uptake by Ethnicity

60.00%

50.00%

40.00%

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%

Flu vaccine uptake (all cohorts) by ethnicity

55.50% 54.20%

10.80% |
NS

54.10%

46.00%
37.30%
30.90%

49.20% >1.00%

37.20%

40.40%
25.70%
23.60% 55 60% 24.00%
1550%1720%| I I I
: Q Q < o N
» P S
X0

35.30% 34.90%

33.40% 33.40%
31.40%30.90%

28.70%
25.50%

28.10%

et

%



Flu uptake by cohort

80.0
70.0
60.0
50.0
40.0
30.0
20.0
10.0

0.0

67.5 66.5

65 and over

369 37.9

Under 65 (at-risk
only)

26.1
175 I

All Pregnant
women

49.8 50.2

26.3 26.4 I I

50 to under 65 50 to under 65
yearsand NOTina vyearsandINa
clinical risk group clinical risk group

W Enfield ™ NCL

21.8 706

All aged 50 to
under 65 years

34.3
26.8

All 2 year olds
(combined)

33.9
26.8

All 3 year olds
(combined)

g abed



Childhood
Immunisations

| Striving for excellence ENF’ELD
www.enfield.gov.uk Council




Immunisations up to 1 year old

Included in uptake if completed all age appropriate doses for each vaccine type

Difference (Enfield —

Immunisation Enfield Uptake NCL Uptake NCL)

8 weeks, 12 weeks, 16

6in 1 86.05% 87.73% 0.60%
weeks
-1.30%
6 in 1 (catch up) 1% year (unvaccinated) 26.28% 27.67% -
Rotavirus 8 weeks, 12 weeks 82.01% 84.09%
Men B 8 weeks, 16 weeks 84.98% 86.47%

PCV 12 weeks 88.96% 89.68% ~1.60%




Immunisations due 1-2 years
Included in uptake if completed all age appropriate doses for each vaccine type

Immunisation Enfield Uptake NCL Uptake

Men B (Booster) 76.44% 77.31%

Difference (Enfield —
NCL)

o I

80.69% 81.27%
HiB/Men C 81.50% 81.86% 053% ||
80.79% 82.32% o.s5% || N

TT abed



Preschool immunisations
Included in uptake if completed all age appropriate doses for each vaccine type

Difference (Enfield —

Immunisation Enfield Uptake NCL Uptake NCL)

3 Years 4 months 69.37% 72.72%

4 in 1 (Dipheria, Tetanus,

Yi 4 h 71.859 75.509 0
Pertusses and Polio) SNGEETR G i % % 3.66%

4 in 1 (Dipheria, Tetanus,
Pertusses and Polio) - Catchup FNESIS S MOREISSS 34.93% 37.55%  335%

: years
campaign




Uptake all vaccines up to one year

Uptake (%)

] 68.1-72.7
] 72.7-77.3
] 77.3-81.9
Bl 81.9-86.5
Bl 86.5-91.1

Turkey Street' Enfield Lock

(6201) _f_'(éz'ﬁ‘ié)
Highlandsia ' i
S : Enfield Highwa
(7179 B Towr SOUthbLIY S (66780) e

7755) 8./ (63.59)

Ponders End

(59.13)
(76:7.1) Jubilee
Southgate Bush]Hill[Parki (65.5)

(67.42)

Edmonton_Green

Southgate Green
AL (58.98)

(64.17) £ —F

Upper.Edmonton
(59.42) (52.38)

€T abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Institute for
Healthcare
Improvement

g j. “@ f,n
. R . D, .
Core20PLUS Accelerator Sites - -% w2, ©
Launch Meeting * o eV
6 February 2.30-4.30pm o : '0. 0,
. O ‘® ..o@ &
. 2904
o v S QL s
0 90
&0 355 A

GT abed

G wa)| epuaby



Agenda

2.30pm-2.55pm

2.55pm-3.10pm

3.10pm-3.20pm

3.20pm-3.50pm

3.50pm-4.00pm

4.00pm-4.15pm

4.15pm-4.30pm

4.30pm

Welcome, Introductions and Context Setting

Professor Bola Owolabi MRCGP MFPH(Hon), Director — National Healthcare Inequalities Improvement NHS England

Pedro Delgado, MSc, Vice President - Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI)

National Support for Healthcare Inequities Improvement at a Regional and ICS Level
Dr. Aoife Molloy, MB BCh BAO BA MRCP,

Senior Clinical Advisor for Healthcare Inequalities Improvement - NHS England
Hopes and Fears Activity

Selina Stephen, Improvement Advisor and Director - Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI)

Team Introductions & Connection Time in Randomized Breakouts

Selina Stephen, Improvement Advisor and Director - Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI)

Program Overview

Lindsay Martin MSPH, Improvement and Innovation Faculty - Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI)

Preparing for Learning Session 1

Auzewell Chitewe, RMN, Improvement Advisor - Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI)
Wrap Up

IHI & NHS England

Close

NHS

England

9T abed



England

Welcome, Introduction and
Context Setting

Please chat in your...
- Name
- Pronouns
- ICS Location

- What brought you to healthcare inequalities improvement work? What
priority are you currently working on?

/T abed

This meeting will be recorded



Institute for Healthcare
Improvement (IHI)

Courage Love

IHI Mission ¢
To improve health B A

and health care What Matters , You X ,
worldwide Matters to pey \hat Matters fo Yo, /)

. Matters tofe!
IHI Vision

Everyone has
the best care and

health possible \; ! g o E q U |'ty T F'u St



Core 3 plus 1

1. Do with, not to

2. Inch wide, mile deep

Go back to the Whyg
3. Measure to learn and improve

6T ®




{CORE20PLUS'5

A focused approach to
tackling health inequalities

National Healthcare Inequalities Improvement Team

Exceptional quality healthcare for all through equitable access, excellent
experience and optimal outcomes

Contact: england.healthinequalities@nhs.net

England

0z abed



REDUCING HEALTHCARE INEQUALITIES NHS

~ CORE20 The Core20PLUS5 approach is designed to support Integrated Care Systems to PLUS .
The most deprived 20% of drive targeted action in healthcare inequalities improvement ICS-chosen population groups
the national population as experiencing poorer-than-average
identified by the Index of health access, experience and/or

outcomes, who may not be captured
within the Core20 alone and would
benefit from a tailored healthcare
approach e.g. inclusion health groups

Multiple Deprivation

Target population

i igh

[ 7~

i igi

TZ abed

R R R N R R R S 0000000000 NNNORNEORROIORBROOOORRBES ° B oo o o D R N N R R R R R NN ) sececscssscccssvens o SN“)K"“G

D )

: CESSATION

¢ positively impacts
MATERNITY SEVERE MENTAL CHRONIC RESPIRATORY ‘ EARLY CANCER Qw\ ::IIY\::RFIEI:)?:\%N pa" 5 key)"cli:ical
ensuring continuity ILLNESS (SMI) DISEASE DIAGNOSIS £ B : areas
of care for women ensuring annual health a clear focus on Chronic ‘ 75% of cases * and optimal S Secesssencssennnes
from Black, Asian checks for 60% of those Obstructive Pulmonary diagnosed at stage 1 mariEgement and lipid
and minority ethnic living with SMI (bringing Disease (COPD), driving up or 2 by 2028 optimal management
communities and SMI in line with the success uptake of Covid, Flu and
from the most seen in Learning Disabilities) Pneumonia vaccines to
deprived groups reduce infective

exacerbations and emergency
hospital admissions due to
those exacerbations



REDUCING HEALTHCARE INEQUALITIES NHS
FOR CH/LDREN " ND YOU 'G PEOP! E

PLUS
Llhe m:_s'f d‘*'P""edI zt?% of The Core20PLUS5 approach is designed to support Integrated Care ICS-chosen P°PU|aTi<;"l‘ groups
B halsn Poption & Systems to drive targeted action in healthcare inequalities improvement S TEDCINT POLTET it dvtage
identified by the Index of £ g q P health access, experience and/or
Multiple Deprivation outcomes, who may not be captured

within the Core20 alone and would
benefit from a tailored healthcare
approach e.g. inclusion health groups

it
o

Target population

"
i

2c abed

Key clinical areas of health inequalities

o 5 5

ASTHMA v DIABETES EPILEPSY - ORAL HEALTH MENTAL HEALTH
Address over reliance Increase access to Real-time Increase access to Address the backlog Improve access rates to
on reliever medications — ? Continuous Glucose epilepsy specialist nurses I for tooth extractions in ", children and young
and decrease the ¥ Monitors and insulin pumps and ensure access in the hospital for under 10s ‘A people’s mental health
number of asthma in the most deprived first year of care for services for 0-17 year olds,
attacks quintiles and from ethnic those with a leamning for certain ethnic groups,

minority backgrounds & disability or autism age, gender and
increase proportion of deprivation

children and young people
with Type 2 diabetes
receiving annual health
checks



Chief Medical Officer’s

Impact of air pollution on health inequalities Annual Report 2022 m

Air pollution

 There are inequalities both in terms of exposure to air
pollutants and susceptibility to their health effects

» Children, older people and people with chronic health
problems are most vulnerable to short-term episodes of high
air pollution

 People in low-income communities and some ethnic minority
groups are more likely to be affected by air pollution

 The most deprived communities in England tend to have the
highest levels of air pollution.

» An estimated 26,000—-38,000 deaths occur every year from
poor air quality

« Specific recommendations for the NHS:
* Reduce the NHS contribution to air pollution

. . . A Pregnancy Children Adults Elderly
Reduce use of fossil fuels In NHS buildings Lowbirth Asthma Asthma Asthma

® ' Sower development Coronary heart Accelerated decline
Reduce road transport emissions from the NHS fleet weight

. - _~lini of lung function disease in lung function
Reduce clinical and n_on clinical waste S — Sroke o

« Support local populations most affected _ problems Lung cancer Diabetes
by air pollution through early recognition and addressing Morewheezing  chronic obstructive Dementia
of health impacts and coughs pulmonary Heart attack,

) Sart of disease heart failure and
» Support NHS workforce most affected by pollution and atherosclerosis Disbetes stroke

inequalities (eg waste handlers, fleet drivers)

Source: Adapted from Public Health England (2018)°
Figure 1 Health effects of air pollution throughout life

https /Iwww.qov.uk/government/publications/chief-medical-officers-annual-report-2022-air-pollution



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/chief-medical-officers-annual-report-2022-air-pollution

Healthcare Inequalities: Access to NHS prescribing and exemption m
schemes in England England

Core20 vs Non-Core20: Proportion of

NHS prescribing data metrics for Core20 and non-Core20 patients on 10 or more unique medicines by
populations (2021/22) age band (2021/22)
Metric Core20 Non-Core20

-®- Core20 —¢- Non Core20

30
Prescription items per patient

Drug_cost per patient 20

Proportion of patients (%)

i)
Percentage of prescribing with charge 8
iy 3% 0 5% 10 ®
N
Percentage of prescribing age exempt
0o 58% By 69% 0

Qe,o‘* \Q,x"‘ @w“ O’Q,ﬂ," §,,\>> (9659"‘ bgfo“ @,«“ %be“
Age band
Q> 38% O 26% g

Prescription items: excluding 3% of prescription items where patient
age and/or residential address cannot be determined.

e
Percentage of prescribing_other charge
exempt

Excluding 3% of NHS prescriptions that could not be assigned to a identifiable patient with a valid residential location. 10+ unique medicines: patients included if they received 10 or more

unique medicines in at least one month during the financial year.
Highcharts.com

https://nhsbsa-data-analytics.shinyapps.io/healthcare-inequalities-nhs-prescribing-and-exemption-schemes/?s=09



https://nhsbsa-data-analytics.shinyapps.io/healthcare-inequalities-nhs-prescribing-and-exemption-schemes/?s=09

CORE20 PLUS 5

Innovation for Healthcare Inequalities Programme (InHIP)

Programme:

Addressing local healthcare inequalities using the
Core20PLUSS5 approach by supporting systems
to improve access to innovations (medicines
and health technologies).
Projects are designed and led by ICSs,
supported by their AHSNs. Focus on

« Core20PLUS population,

« Alignment to one of 5 clinical areas,

« A NICE-approved innovation.
Local communities are key to the delivery of the
programme through a co-design approach.
Leverages HIl and innovation, spread and
adoption expertise from HIIT, AAC and AHSNN.

TheAHSNNetwork NCCESS

ACCELERATED

NHS

COLLABORATIVE England

Progress:

39 projects from 38 ICSs allocated almost £3.9m

2,526 Lipid management, DOACs
Respiratory 8 797 Asthma biologics, FeNO
Cancer 2 200 Quantitative faecal
iImmunochemical tests
Maternity 2 150 PIGF

Projects are at varying stages of delivery but are
mainly establishing teams and governance,
planning community engagement and establishing
data collection systems.

The national team are supporting these activities
through delivery guidance, measurement
frameworks, HIl educational content, and
community of practice co-ordination.

- Funding (Ek) | Key innovations include

3

Gz obed



[CZIEMEE e-learning modules gt

* Five new e-learning modules have been launched to support systems in the implementation of Core2PLUSS.

« The free modules cover narrowing health inequalities in:

hypertension

Healthcare Inequalities e-learning

early cancer diagnosis o

chronic respiratory disease

maternity
« severe mental illness.
« Aimed at anyone with a responsibility or interest in reducing health inequalities.

« Each module takes around 30 minutes to complete.

https://lwww.e-lIfh.org.uk/programmes/health-inequalities/



https://www.e-lfh.org.uk/programmes/health-inequalities/

mmg Data to inspire improvement HIID NHS

England
Health Inequalities Improvement Workspace on Foundry incorporating Health Inequalities Improvement,
Actionable Insight & Neighbourhood Non-Electives Admissions Dashboards

Digital Health Inequalities Pioneer Fund — In collaboration with NHSX - 10 ICS driving forward innovations in this
space & further funding planned to support more ICSs with this in 2022/23

PCN Neighbourhood Health Inequalities Enhanced Service has gone live in April 22 — We’re working with Prlmar\,{j
Care colleagues to support the embedding of this.

COVID 192 VACCINE UPTAKE BY ETHNICITY AND IMD192 QUINTILE

n British
-BL k BL kB itish
Clth ethnic groups
-Wht

IMD19 Quintile

Lc abe

Vaccination % Uptake



mma Data to inspire improvement

Work with HQIP and National
Clinical Audit Leads to develop a
standardised approach to addressing
healthcare inequalities in national
clinical audit programme through
data collection, analysis and
development of recommendations

Four areas of healthcare inequalities were identified from the available data

PROTECTED CHARACTERISTICS — AGE AND DISABILITY

Children and young ! :

Inequality due to age

! was visible in NCEPOD expectations in

studies that have i outcomes of the

i
i

i

i

i

N . '
reviewed the care elderly surgical |
i

i

i

i

i

i provided to the elderly patient affected
and to children and i thelevel of care !
young people. provided. :

i} complex conditions ;|
¢ and disabilities have

There appears to be
variation in the
commissioning of

: i

i
people with ! :
: i
i h '
i services 3

i
i

i
i

i
i

i
i

i
i

geographically and
between child and
adult services.

Socioeconomic

deprivation was
visible in the care
i provided to children i
and young people

and to adults.

The impact of socioeconomic deprivation
on mental healthcare in children and
young people was very clear in terms of
what services were available and
whether they were accessed.

The study of adults who
died from alcohol-related
liver disease highlighted
prejudice in treating this
group of patients.

Many children and
young people have to
i travel long distances to

i Poor hospital design
i

i

i

} receive specialist care

i

i

i

i

or lack of adjustments
can hinder basic
access for disabled
children and young
people and adults.

which can separate
i them from their family.

There are issues with the availability of
suitable equipment to undertake
measurements, such as height and weight
in patients who are disabled orin a
wheelchair. This is relevant to children
and young people and adults.

England

| —

HOW DATA CAPTURED BY NCEPOD SUPPORTS THE
IDENTIFICATION OF HEALTHCARE INEQUALITIES
A REVIEW - 2022

the quailty af hea't

. . Hospital admissions have been highlighted as an

i
% opportunity to intervene in the general healthcare
% of vulnerable young people and adults who may

i not be accessing primary care or looking after their
: general health.

Robust follow-up of vulnerable young !
people and adults is essential to ensure !
they receive the healthcare they need as :
there may not be straightforward :
pathways in place. :

National Confidential Enquiry into Patient Outcome and Death: Review of Health Inequalities Short Report — HQIP



https://www.hqip.org.uk/resource/national-confidential-enquiry-into-patient-outcome-and-death-review-of-health-inequalities-short-report/#.YoqB_-3MJnI

[GLIFIEIEE  Work with NICE NI

NICE ‘How to’ guide on healthcare inequalities improvement in development
NICE Quality Standards mapped to the HIl matrix

NICE quality ‘
standards

&

ﬂ i)

Quality standards: a
prioritised set of

< statements designed to

drive and measure
quality improvement in
specific areas of care

Guidelines:
systematically developed
evidence-based

2 recommendations for

health and care

Evidence: hundreds of
references cited in NICE
guidance

Why we've mapped NICE Quality Standards to the Health
inequalities improvement planning matrix

NICE Quality Standards are developed independently in collaboration with health and social care professionals,
practitioners and service users. They are based on NICE guidance and other NICE-accredited sources. The
process includes wide stakeholder consultations, validation and regular review.

By using NICE Quality Standards aligned to the 7 principles outlined in the health inequalities improvement

planning matrix, programme leads can: o

«Q
* assess the extent to which programme design, implementation and evaluation is embedding the principles‘l\")
outlined in the health inequalities improvement planning matrix ©

ensure the programme is in line with evidence-based recommendations from NICE

formulate an action plan to strengthen the approach to considering health inequalities within the programme
understand the rationale for each quality statement, supporting prioritisation and case for change

use the accompanying quality measures, to develop metrics for measuring: structure (environment or setting);
process (activity carried out) and outcomes

provide assurance that health inequalities are being adequately considered and the programme is running in
line with the principles outlined in the health inequalities improvement matrix

be assured that the programme does not inadvertently widen the health inequalities gap

NICE



[T IFILIEE Evidence into practice

How NICE can help you tackle health
inequalities

Reducing health inequalities is a core part of our DNA. In fact it's one of our core
principles. So, our guidance supports strategies that improve population health as a
whole, while offering particular benefit to the most disadvantaged.

We consider the protected characteristics stated in the Equality Act 2010. We also
consider inequalities arising from socioeconomic factors and the circumstances of
vulnerable groups of people. These include looked-after children and people who are

homeless.

By incorporating our recommendations into your work, you can ensure the care you
provide is:

o effective
¢ consistent

o makes efficient use of resources.

And ultimately, that it minimises the impact of health inequalities on people's health.

Healthcare Inequalities Improvement
Programme Vision:

Exceptional quality healthcare for
all through equitable access,
excellent experience and optimal
outcomes

https://www.nice.org.uk/about/what-we-do/nice-and-health-inequalities

England

o€ abed


https://www.nice.org.uk/about/what-we-do/nice-and-health-inequalities

Sickle Cell Review Programme — Phase Two Delivery

Phase 1 of the Sickle Cell Programme completed in late Autumn 2022
and was a deep dive of the SCD clinical healthcare pathway.

Ten individual projects (or delivery streams) have been identified and
agreed, with the primary focus being on delivering the first 5 in full by
March 2023 and starting work on the remaining 5 from April.

A Phase 2 Sickle Cell Disease delivery programme team was set up in
November and sits within the wider HIIP team. A Steering Group has
been constituted and will provide clinical stewardship and will receive
patient input through a Patient Advisory Group (PAG).

As part of efforts to improve outcomes in patients, NHS England has
recently approved funding of £1 million, to enable blood type genotyping
to be done for all patients.

Updates on all programmes will be provided to Executive Quality Group
and NHS Execs

The Sickle Cell team can be contacted via their direct mailbox;
england.sicklecellreview@nhs.net

England
1. UEC Clinical
Pathway
Development 2. Digital Platform
(Options appraisal)
Y]
&
D
«
Phase 2
5. Step up
HQUIP Audit
AP 3.5CD

Prescription

exemption case
4. Refresh of

NICE
Guideline


mailto:england.sicklecellreview@nhs.net

CORE20 PLUS 5

Health Inequalities Improvement
Policy Drivers:

* The NHS Constitution

« 2022 Health and Care Act

 The NHS Long Term Plan

NHS England 23/24 Priorities & Planning Guidance
Government Mandate to the NHS

Levelling up White Paper

Digital Health and Care Plan

« Covid19 Elective Recovery Plan

* High Intensity User Programme

England

Z¢ abed



mma Network and Sharing Learning Emng|and

Health Inequalities Futures Platform — Hosts What's New, Case studies & opportunity for people to
showcase work they’re doing in the HI space
National Healthcare Inequalities Improvement Network — Going from strength to strength

> FutureNHS NHS

#4 My Dashboard My Workspaces Q Search # Notifications Account (2]

Legislation and Duties < A Equality and Health Inequalities Network

€€ abed

Patient Access, Outcomes & sgm
and nequais Equality and Health Inequalities Network

National Healthcare
Inequalities Improvement
Programme

Guidance and Support

ICS information &
discussion

EHIN Highlights

LN

https://future.nhs.uk/connect.ti/EHIME/grouphome "



https://future.nhs.uk/connect.ti/EHIME/grouphome

Hopes and Fears Activity

Hopes

NHS

England

yc abed



Team Introductions & Connection Time

1. Choose one person to chair the group discussions.
2. Start by everyone introducing themselves:
* Name
* Role
« A brief summary of what you'll be working on during
the Accelerator Sites programme.
3. Have a group discussion around "what would success
look like" to you and your team during this programme?
4. Be prepared to share your "success visions" in the chat
when we return back.

England

Ge obed




Programme Overview —

Pre work and
getting started

 E—

Iblwllvnlmonh‘t

change s an improvement?

Whet can we mske
that wil In improvement?

7 T ited : Study
auh el Progress & Learning p
from selected 2
Accelerator Sites Shared N at’ona”y
Celebrate progress,
Learning Event 1 Learning Event 2 Learning Event 3 capture learning &
In Person In person —. In person — : evidgnce
(1.5 days) (1.5 days) AP2 (1.5 days) AP3 Disseminate to

wider stakeholders

27-28 Feb o

@ @

8-9 Jun o B y )

@@/ @y 2-3 Oct @@/
(monthly)

Leadership engagement as sponsors and to support teams and coaches
during and between events
Project Support

Monthly virtual project & local project coaching

Progress summaries & improvement stories
Shared learning across ICS boundaries

NHS

England

9¢ abed



What's
Involved
INn a
Learning
Session?

NHS

England

In-person
opportunities to share
and learn around
larger themes and
improvement tools

Team working time to
accelerate a piece of
work using Ql
methodology

1:1 time with Ql and
Content faculty in-
person

Sharing learning with Specialised faculty on
other teams hand when needed

National An opportunity to
contextualizing host your colleagues

L€ abed



What's
Involved
In the
Action
Periods?

Updates from the

Learning Session

Data analysis and
coaching

Topic specific calls

Fortnightly
coaching calls

Measurement
development

Sharing learning
with other teams

Ongoing
communication
with the team

(calls/emails)

Small cycle testing,
prototyping,
piloting

Identification of
challenges

The ongoing work

NHS

England

8¢ abed



Requirements for the Accelerator Sites

N\
‘ Be prepared and present at all calls and Learning Sessions
\
‘ Bring data (quantitative and qualitative to meetings)
{
‘ Link your "travel team" and your "home team"

|
‘ Ongoing co-production with members of the community

|
‘ Be open to new ideas/techniques
l

‘ Be ready to provide feedback for how to improve the programme
/
. Be open to share both successes and challenges

NHS

England

6¢ abed



Preparing for LS1: Pre-work Packet

Complete in advance and submit

Accelerator Site
Overview

Quality Improvement
Self-Assessment

Review

Your submission

Team roles document

Bring with You:

Bring a ‘list” of some of the data and
information you have access to (and the
data if you have it) on:

e Population health patterns that affect the
chosen population

e Perspectives of care teams and professionals
supporting the population
e Perspectives of service users and citizens

Arrange to have at least 3 people from your
project team attend — one must be your
Programme Manager

England

Ot abed



Tips for attending learning sessions

-
Before the session,

take time to reflect on
your current progress
and gather any
guestions you have.

Come prepared

~

Actively seek out
diverse perspectives
and value the
contributions of
others.

Be inclusive

-

Engage in discussions,
ask questions, and
actively apply what

you're learning to your
work.

Be an active

participant

Be open to feedback
and willing to revise
your insights based on
the discussion and
feedback from others.

~

Work with your team
to share insights and
apply what you're
learning to real-world
scenarios.

E Keep it real 6

Keep learning

~

Continuous learning is
key to staying current
and improving - stay
open to new ideas and
ways of thinking.

ay
Bring data and

research findings to
support your insights
and make them more
compelling.

Bring data to
support your

insights

@

Take time to
acknowledge and
celebrate the progress

you and your team
make.

Celebrate your

successes

~

NHS

England

and seeking out
additional resources
to deepen your
understanding.

Keep asking questions

~

Q

(Make a plan to apply
what you've
learned as and track
your progress

Apply what you
learn

Tt abed



Learning Session Logistics England

Date: Monday 27t & Tuesday 28" February 2023

Time: We will start around 10 AM on Monday and finish up around 3-3:30 PM
on Tuesday

Location: Leonardo Royal London St. Paul's, www.leonardohotels.co.uk
10 Godliman Street, London EC4V 5AJ 020 7074 1000

Catering will be provided, please let us know if there are any dietary restrictions
Please let us know if there are accessibility requirements

Please note: transportation and lodging for the event will need to be provided by the
accelerator sites

2t abed



Next Learning Session Dates

ﬁ Learning Session 1: February 27-28, Leonardo Royal Hotel, London

g Learning session 2: June 8-9, Location TBD

@ Learning Session 3: October 2-3, Location TBD

England

£t abed



9 ;
2
5 O
| L
S~ O
rmu
< c O
O

&,
:




Thank you! :

1)
N
o




This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT

| P North Central London
N Integrated Care System

North Central London Population
Health and Integrated Care Strategy

16" February 2023

10

Lt abed

9 Wa)| epusaby

H



DRAFT

Engagement has been core to our iterative process

What we heard

Inequalities — We must be able to emphasise that hyper-local delivery is key to reaching
communities effectively and tackling health inequalities, as well as how inequalities impact

different population groups

Language: The strategy needs to be inclusive in its language to allow a wider audience to
understand it

Integration: The strategy needs to define how different stakeholders will work together to
deliver the strategy.

Sustainability: The strategy needs to highlightg how the NHS is going to act as anchor
institution and its contribution to climate change

Prevention: Balancing addressing population health improvement in our current services
and pathways along with shifting more focus and resource toward proactive care and
prevention

Financial implications: Provide health economic data to quantify the problem and provide
economic argument to tackle inequality

Impact on residents : The report to be more explicit regarding the impact on residents

Education: Education for residents about how things are changing

Impact on providers: The strategy should describe what it means for the providers

Digital : Strengthen approach to how we will use data to support and drive innovation and
improvement

Collaboration with VCSE : Strengthen approach to how we will work in collaboration with
VCSE

*"’ North Central London
7/\ Integrated Care System
What we did about it

Inequalities: Our future state outlines the close working at place and neighbourhood level.
We are focusing on our CORE20PLUSS populations to ensure we are identifying and
tackling inequalities.

Language: We have been iterating our themes and development areas to make them
more accessible — we have also tested language throughout engagement.

Integration: Our integrated care content outlines what we believe the future state to be,
draws on examples of existing integration and a roadmap for further integration and
delegation

Sustainability: Linking in to the ‘Collaborating to tackle the root causes of poor health’
theme which we describe our aim to strengthen our anchor network and deliver the NCL
reen plan
Prevention: Our 5 priority areas will encourage holistic thinking and innovation —
facilitating linkages across existing programmes and greater investment in improving
prevention and early intervention.

8y71ebed

Financial implications: Although this strategy does not outline specific cost-benefit
analyses, we have identified the importance of engaging with the CFO community in NCL.

Impact on residents : We have developed a series of ‘I’ statements, linked to what our
communities have told us, to describe what integrated care will look like for our residents
and communities.

Education: We have worked with communities to gather insight on our system challenges.
Our Joint forward Plan (JFP) will be a public-facing document that outlines the delivery of
our strategy.

Impact on providers: Our integrated care section describes the future state of integrated
care across NCL as well as what this will mean for different organisations, including
providers.

Digital : Central to our ‘making population health everyone’s business’ delivery theme is
improving our insights across NCL, including how digital will enable us to better community

insights.

Collaboration with VCSE: Our integrated care section describes the horizontal integration
with VCSE

|



DRAFT

Executive summary (titles of each slide) s"* E‘gggﬁéeerétgérl-eog?&gm

*  This document will bring to life how we will work together, as an integrated care system to achieve our collective ambition for our population
+  Creating this document has been a collective effort across our partnership in the spirit of system-ownership

+ To get involved in population health and integrated care, there are six key terms for everyone in our system to know

»  Population health is why we are here and our shared purpose across the North Central London Integrated Care System

* We have a shared ambition across our partnership

* We are building on the existing Health and Wellbeing strategies, with common themes and principles

*+  We have worked to understand our population needs, residents' experience and system challenges

«  Our ‘I statements define what integrated care needs to look like for our residents, our communities and our service users

* To become a population health system, we need to change in fundamental ways

*  We have ten principles which will guide our new ways of working

* We have tailored the national NHS framework for health inequalities to the needs of our population

* We have developed a population health outcomes framework that reflects where we have significant local disparities across the life course
*  Our outcomes framework has helped us identify five development areas for population health improvement in NCL

»  Our five population health improvement development areas where system focus will deliver greatest impact

*  What it looks like to take action on wider determinants of health

* There are key programmes already underway which are taking a population health approach

* NCLis uniquely rich in world class expertise in research, evaluation and improvement

* Akeyingredient to change on the ground is how we join up and integrate care around individuals and communities
»  Our future state — how integrated care will look at system, place and neighbourhood

* All partner organisations will look and feel different in our future state

* Integrated care is already happening across NCL — spotlight on children's health and well-being

* We are building on a foundation of integrated care across our five Borough Partnerships

*  Our vision for Borough Partnerships will develop over time within a shared framework

*  Our Roadmap for developing Borough Partnerships lays out the way forward over the coming 18 months

*  Moving forward

*  We will coordinate delivery around five themes

*  Our key deliverables for each theme

*  Moving forward — our model for change and how all the pieces fit together

*  Next steps

61 abed




DRAFT

| X North Central London
Foreword 7 Integrated Care System

This document sets out our approach to improving the health of our population in North Central London. As an
integrated care partnership, we are in a unique position to work together to tackle some of our biggest population
health challenges — ones that no individual organisation or sector could achieve on its own.

The strategy describes our vision for a more prevention-oriented, proactive, integrated, holistic and person-centred
approach to care. We focus on where we can make the biggest improvements in population health by taking a
partnership approach. We put more emphasis on earlier interventions where we can transform outcomes by
addressing the wider determinants of health, such as housing, air quality and education whilst recognising and working
to minimise the impact of the climate emergency on the health of our population. At the heart of this strategy is a belief
in the strengths and motivation of our residents, many of whom also work in NCL, often within our health and care
sector. We want to celebrate and build on the capabilities of our residents.

0G abed

This document brings together a number of separate asks into a single document. It covers how we will integrate care
(Integrated Care Partnership's Integrated Care Strategy) and our approach to population health improvement
(Integrated Care Board's (ICB) Population Health Strategy), creating the context for the NHS ICB 5 year joint forward
plan. This document guides what we aim to achieve as a system, with our sectoral and organisational plans then
enabling the benefits of an integrated population health improvement system to be realised.

Although this document forms a milestone in our population health journey, we will continue to develop our partnership
working as well as our engagement with our communities.




DRAFT

This document will bring to life how we will work $"’ North Central London
together, as an integrated care system to achieve our
collective ambition for our population

Our Ambition

As an integrated care partnership of health, care and voluntary
sector services, our ambition is to work with residents
of North Central London so they can have the best start in life,
live more years in good health in a sustainable environment,
to age within a connected and supportive community and to
have a dignified death.

We want to achieve this ambition for everyone.

I\ Integrated Care System

TG abed




DRAFT

Creating this document has been a collective effort e,ll? North Central London
across our partnership in the spirit of system-ownership %\ Integrated Care System

r ~ 4 )

Including acute trust

) ) Including the GP provider
provider alliances,

specialty alliances, and alliance
academic partner forums
_ i y - /
Primary Care
4 N 4
Including clinical, strategy, Including the VCSE
transformatl_on.fc.)rums as Engagement alliance
well as individual
directorates
_ Y -
Local
Authorities
r N 4 )
Including public health, _
councillors, HWBs, and Including NCL
directors for adult and Healthwatch leads
children's services
\_ ) \_ ),

Link to engagement
appendix




To get involved in population health and integrated care, sl
there are six key terms for everyone in our system to

know

DRAFT

Population Health A
Improving the physical and mental
health and wellbeing of people
within and across a defined
population, while reducing health

inequalities.
\_ q J

~N

Integrated care
Joining up the health and care
services required by individuals, to
deliver care that meets their needs
in a personalised and efficient

(
Wider determinants

The range of factors which impact
our health and wellbeing, including
social, economic and
environmental factors.

. J

-

~N

Equity
An environment in which everyone
has a fair opportunity to thrive,
regardless of who they are.

. J

\_ way. Y

L North Central London

I\ Integrated Care System

-

\_

Integration
Aligning two or more historically
autonomous organisations or
sectors with the aim of delivering
integrated care.

~N

€G abed

J

4 )

Proportionate

universalism
Focusing our resources and
delivery capabilities in proportion

to the degree of need. )

Link to glossary appendix




DRAFT

Population health is why we are here and our shared e,"' North Central London

purpose across the North Central London Integrated

Care System

Core purpose of our Integrated Care System (ICS)

Improve outcomes
in population health

and healthcare

Enhance M Tackle
productivity inequalities
and value Pu rpose in outcomes,
for money experience
W and access

Support broader

social and economic
development

Integrated Care Systems (ICS) are partnerships between the organisations that
meet health and care needs across an area. Driving improvements in
population health and reducing health inequalities is at the heart of our purpose.
Our Integrated Care Partnership (ICP) between the Integrated Care Board
(ICB) and our borough local authorities creates the opportunity for us to address
the fundamentals of poor health and tackle what is preventable. We can
become a proactive, rather than reactive system, focussing on health and
wellbeing, not just on illness.

I/\) Integrated Care System

NHS Providers

Chase Farm hospital 1. Whittington Health NHS Trust
4 2. University College London
5 Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
St Michaels Primary Carg (UCLH)
4 5 3. North Middlesex University
Enfield Hospital NHS Trust (NMUH)
Barnet hospital 4, The Royal Free London NHS
Foundation Trust
5. Barnet, Enfield and Haringey
11 RNOH S Mental Health NHS Trust
6. Camden and Islington NHS
Edgware Community Hospital Foundation Trust
5 g 7. Tavistock and Portman NHS
Foundation Trust mv)
8. Central and North West London @y
NHS Foundation Trust (CNWL) (Q
9. Central London Community @
Healthcare NHS Trust (CLCH) 1
10. Great Ormond Street Hospital for H
Children NHS Foundation Trust
(GOSH)
11. Royal National Orthopaedic
Tavistock & Po Hospital (RNOH)
12. Moorfields Eye Hospital NHS

Foundation Trust
Moorfields Eye

Hospital

North Central London (NCL) is a complex health and care economy with 12 major
healthcare providers (many of whom provide specialist services to the rest of
London and across England) with a combined income of around £5bn, 5 local
authorities, 33 primary care networks (PCNs), more than 280 domiciliary care
providers and around 220 care homes and hundreds of voluntary, community and
social enterprise (VCSE) organisations. The system is also supported by UCL
Partners - our Academic Health Science Network (AHSN) - and a flourishing
world-class wider academic community.




DRAFT

We have a shared ambition across our partnership

New legislation

The Health and Care Act 2022 came into
effect in July 2022 creating the statutory
bodies that make up the ICS:

* Integrated Care Boards (ICB) - NHS
bodies, taking on many of the functions
previously held by the CCGs as well as
some NHS England functions.

Health and Care Act
2022

* Integrated Care partnerships (ICPs) bringing together NHS, local
authority, and wider partners to focus on addressing wider determinants
of health and developing integrated working.

The legislation also formalises the geographical footprint-based approach
of system, place and neighbourhood to partnership and delivery structures
outlined in the next section.

At the time of writing, we are awaiting the findings from the Hewitt review,
led by Patricia Hewitt, which will consider how the oversight and
governance of integrated care systems (ICSs) can best enable them to
succeed.

We are expecting specific recommendations on:

* How to empower local leaders to focus on improving outcomes for their
populations, giving them greater control while making them more
accountable for performance and spending

* The scope and options for a significantly smaller number of national
targets for which NHS I1CBs should be both held accountable for and
supported to improve by NHS England and other national bodies,
alongside local priorities reflecting the particular needs of communities

* How the role of the Care Quality Commission (CQC) can be enhanced in

Clear Responsibilities

s"* North Central London

Improvements in population
health will happen over
three broad levels. How
services integrate,

where responsibilities and
accountabilities are located
and how resources

are distributed across these
levels is key to how the ICS

Neighbourhood

will operate.

Neighbourhood (covering populations of around
30,000 to 50,000 people): where networks of GP
practices (PCNs) work with NHS community
services, social care, voluntary sector and other
providers to deliver more targeted co-ordinated and
proactive care.

Place (covering the geography of each of the five
boroughs of NCL): where Borough Partnerships of
health and care organisations, including local
government, NHS providers, VCSE organisations,
social care providers and others — come together to
join up the planning and delivery of services.
System (covering the whole population of NCL):
where health and care partners come together at
scale to set overall system strategy, manage
resources and performance, plan specialist
services, and drive strategic improvements in areas
such as workforce planning, digital infrastructure
and estates.

Integrated Care System

The Fuller
Stocktake report
sets out

a comprehensive
vision for locally
integrating

primary care with
system partners, built
around a ‘Team

of Teams’ and an

improvement culture.

At the heart of this report is a new vision
that, if delivered well, will create the local
structures for integrating care. Fuller
focusses on 3 key offers:

Integrated Local Delivery

GG abed

streamlining access to care and
advice for those who use services
infrequently, with more local options

providing more proactive,
personalised care with support from
a multidisciplinary team of
professionals to people with more
complex needs, including those with
multiple long-term conditions

helping people to stay well for longer
as part of a more ambitious and joined-
up approach to prevention.

system oversight



We are building on the existing Health and Wellbeing
strategies across our five boroughs

Each borough in NCL has a statutory Health and Wellbeing Board (HWBB). This is a partnership across the Council, the NHS, local voluntary and community sector organisations and
Healthwatch. Each HWBB has a statutory duty to produce a Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategies (JHWS). This sets out how the local system will work together to improve the health and
wellbeing of the local community and reduce health inequalities.

Each of our borough Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategies is on a different cycle, with strategies for three of our boroughs being refreshed during 2023.

Priorities and focus areas in current JHWS

L North Central London
I/\) Integrated Care System

Common themes

Barnet
(2021-25)*

Camden
(2022-30)

Enfield
(2020-23)

Haringey
(2020-24)

Islington
(2017-20)

1) Creating a healthier place and resilient communities
2) Starting, living and ageing well
3) Ensuring delivery of coordinated holistic care, when we need it

Long-term ambitions:

1) Start well - All children and young people have the fair chance to succeed, and no one gets left behind
2) Live well - People live in connected, prosperous and sustainable communities

3) Age well - People live healthier and more independent lives, for longer

Short-term priorities for action:

1. Healthy and ready for school
2. Good work and employment
3. Community connectedness and friendships

1) Eatwell

2) Be active

3) Be smoke free

4) Be socially connected

In order to:

* Reduce the chances of people developing non-communicable diseases such as cancer, heart disease, Type 2 Diabetes or lung disease
» Improve emotional and mental health and wellbeing and reduce the prevalence of mental health conditions

* Reduce inequality in health outcomes.

Creating a healthy place
Start well

Live well

Age well

Violence prevention

1) Ensuring every child has the best start in life
2) Preventing and managing long term conditions to enhance both length and quality of life and reduce health inequalities
3) Improving mental health and wellbeing

Life course approach (start well, live well,
age well) - with a clear focus on children and
'giving every child the best start in life’

Prevention and early intervention — both in
terms of long-term conditions but also
intervening early in the life course with children
and young people

Tackling inequalities

gg-efieq

Mental health and wellbeing across the ages

Tackling lifestyle risk factors — in particular
physical activity and healthy eating

Action on the wider determinants of health —
including in particular housing, employment,
environment, violence and social isolation

Role of partner organisations as anchor
institutions within communities — in particular
in terms of employment and impact on the
environment

Integration - role of service integration but also
digital integration through population health
management tools

Making every contact count

Social prescribing

* Life cycle of current strategies

10




DRAFT
We have worked to understand our population <Il- North Central London
needs, residents' experience and system challenges AT Integrated Care System

Health needs are growing and inequalities are widening. Whilst we still need to drive forward improvement
OIVEECEESNENINGMN i the quality of care we provide, we need to do more to intervene earlier when people start to become
our population's unwell and prevent people becoming unwell in the first place, through a greater focus on tackling the
needs tells us: lifestyle and wider determinants of our health and wellbeing, if we want to improve health outcomes and
reduce inequalities across our population.

Our system is not meeting our communities’ needs. Our services are complex and hard to navigate, with
challenges entering the health system through primary care. Services need to be better integrated and
@uricomminiiestell provide more holistic sgpport, taking account of |_oe_ople's wider needs e.g. related to issu_es such as
_ housing or income, making best use of the assets within our voluntary sector. We need to build trust with
us. some of our communities and develop more culturally sensitive services. We need to work with our §
communities to design person-centred solutions which take account of differences rather than a 'one-sizes

fits-all' approach.
Our services and workforce are straining under increasing complexity and growing demand, within a

tight financial environment, and our resources are not aligned to our population's needs. Our
system is in parts fragmented and decision making and accountability at the different system levels is

Our system

CQEUCEIOEERCINVEE |1t clear. We need to understand and use our strengths and assets across the system more
efficiently and effectively to meet our population's needs and make our system future proof.

To ensure that we can meet the needs of the populations that we serve and achieve our ambition, we need to fundamentally change
the way we work, including with our residents and communities, and where we prioritise our resources and efforts. We need a

new vision that will bring us together around a common purpose and approach.




DRAFT

Our ‘I’ statements define what integrated care needs to e,ll» North Central London
look like for our residents, our communities and our Integrated Care System
service users

| live in a safe, sustainable and health-promoting environments and communities, with timely access to the services and support
that | need to keep safe and well, to stay healthy and to live as independently as possible

% | have the information and advice that | need, when | need it and in a form that meets my needs, to make choices and decisions
about my life and my health, the way that I live, as well as my care and support

8g abed

& | am supported to live a healthy life by people and professionals who I trust, who listen to me, respect me and involve me in
&A& decisions regarding my life, my health and the support or care that | need

My care and the support that | receive across different services is coordinated, timely and meets my needs, treating me as a
whole person and helping me to live the life that | want to the best of my ability

@ When | move between services, settings or areas, there is a clear plan for what happens next, how information will be shared and
@‘}‘ who will do what, with all practical arrangements in place before change happens

N

12



DRAFT

To become a population health system, we need to e,"\% :\lorth Cer(ljtral London
change in fundamental ways /A Integrated Care System

We need to move from being a
collection of health and
care organisations that...

to become a population health :
so that our residents....

system that...

are reactive and demand-driven
with a high-proportion of
resources focused on urgent
care

IS needs-driven,
prioritising prevention and
proactive care

stay well and in control of their
health

sees the whole person and takes
action on prevention and the
wider determinants of health

6G abed

feel heard and confident
that their care is right for them

treats individual conditions not
the drivers of poor health

feel that the system is
coordinated and communicates
well

are focussed on their services integrates care around the
and part of the pathway person and communities

works to improve life chances,
prevent illness and promote
physical and mental well-being

are focussed on illness and
dependence

can live more of their life in good
health

13



DRAFT

We have ten principles which will guide our new ways of - North Central London
working 7 Integrated Care System

To make our transition to a population health system that is needs-driven, holistic and integrated, we have identified 10 principles to guide us and
examples of what that looks like in terms of changed ways of working.

v &
CHE 2

Trust the strengths of
individuals and our

communities
We listen to our communities
and develop care models that
are strengths-based and
focussed on what communities
need, not just what services
have always delivered

population health

institutions

Break new ground in
system finance for
population health and
inequalities

Build ‘one workforce’ to
deliver sustainable,
integrated health and
care services
We maximise our workforce
skills, efficiencies and
capabilities across the
system

Break down barriers and make
brave decisions that demonstrate
our collective accountability for

We understand each other's
viewpoints and take shared
responsibility for achieving our ICS
outcomes and our role as anchor

Build from insights
We create digital
partnerships and use
integrated qualitative and
guantitative data to
understand need

e-0
Support hyper-local
delivery to tackle health
inequalities and address
wider determinants
We make care more sustainable
by creating local
integrated teams that coordinate

care around the communities
they serve

Strengthen our Borough
Partnerships

<

g

Relentlessly focus on
communities with the

greatest need
We embed Core20PLUSS in all
our programmes with a
particular focus on inclusion
health to make sure no-one is
left behind

Mobilise our system’s
world class improvement
and academic expertise for
innovation and learning

09 abed

Deliver more
environmentally
sustainable health and
care services

14



DRAFT

We have tailored the national NHS framework for health sll» North Central London
Inequalities to the needs of our population A\ Integrated Care System

Across our population we know there are some communities who experience greater inequalities and poorer health outcomes, including shorter life expectancy and healthy life
expectancy for a complex range of reasons. These groups are not mutually exclusive — for example many of our PLUS populations may also be amongst our 20% most
deprived - and there are a multitude of ways the needs of these groups intersect with common inequalities in access, experience and outcomes.

The PLUS element of Core20PLUSS5 provides a framework for us to look at some of these key population groups for our population in NCL as a whole, supported by our
Inclusion Health Needs assessment and Joint Strategic Needs Assessments (JSNAS) in each of our boroughs, which identify additional population groups at a borough level.

Some of these groups may be comparatively small in number, compared to other populations, but their needs are disproportionate and often complex. We need to build our
understanding of their health needs, working with these communities and better deliver services that meet those needs.

CO rezo 21% of people in NCL (around 364,000) live in the 20% most For example: in Enfield female child mortality is 2.7% greater in most compared to
deprived areas nationally (index of multiple deprivation). least deprived areas.

Our 20% most deprived

Our PLUS populations

Black and minority ethnic groups Inclusion health groups People with People with
Place holder for Children and young people’s PLUS experiencing greatest inequality severe mental learning

population illness disabilities

Groups who_expe_:rience inequalitigg due to * People experiencing homele  These groups often have complex

the mtergecﬂ_onahty between ethnicity ssness, social and health needs and

and deprivation. * Gypsy, experience multi-morbidity and have

» Start Well (0-18s): Black African Roma and Traveller commu lower incomes and lower rates of
Bangladeshi, Mixed Black communities nities employment.
Black Somali » Sex workers

+ Live Well (18-65s)): White Turkishand ~ * Vulnerable migrants For example: The death rate for those
Bulgarian * Those with a history with severe mental illness in Camden

* Age Well (65+): Black Caribbean Cl B e e and Islington is 3x higher than the

rest of the population.

For example: during 2020/21, in NCL For example: Gypsy, Roma

twice as many Black pregnant women and Traveller communities

were obese compared to white women — have the shortest life-

(24% vs. 12%) expectancy of any ethnicity. 15



DRAFT

We have developed a population health outcomes

framework that reflects where we have significant local
arities across the life course

our health and care services, we have developed and agreed a set of outcomes, based on our population needs identified through our NCL needs assessment and
our borough JSNAs and Health and Wellbeing Strategies, that reflect our population health ambition and for which we will collectively hold ourselves to account. The

dis

Acro

D

Outcomes Framework follows the life course.
An indicator set underpins the outcomes which will be mapped to all our key work programmes.
The outcomes framework is a tool for us to assess variation and need, support prioritisation and identify where we can make a difference by working together as a system, and
areas which require focus at borough and neighbourhood level.

We have used the outcomes framework to identify 5 population health priorities, which will be our first areas for focus at an NCL-level. Borough Partnerships will continue to

work across the breadth of the Outcomes Framework and will identify local priorities to sit alongside these.

Start well

Live well

Age well

Every child has the best start in life and no child is
left behind

Early identification and improved care for people with
mental health conditions

People live as health, independent and fulfilling lives
as possible as they age

a Improved maternal health and reduced inequalities in
perinatal outcomes

f"ﬂ Reduced inegualities in infant mortality
Increased immunisation and new born screening coverage

All children are supported to have good speech,
language and communication skills

All children and young people are supported to have
good mental and physical health

Early identification and proactive support for mental
health conditions

ﬁasL««% Reduced prevalence of children and young people
& who are overweight or obese

&0
2 2 Improved outcomes for children with long
I* term conditions

Young people and their families are supported in
their transition to adult services

@es  All young people and their families have a good
W experience of their transition to adult services

Reduced racial and social inequalities in mental health
outcomes

y  Improved physical health in people with serious mental
health conditions

Q Reduced deaths by suicide

Reduced early deaths from cancer, cardiovascular
disease and respiratory disease

Reduced prevalence of key risk factors: smoking, alcohol,
obesity

Early identification and improved treatment of cancer,

. diabetes, high blood pressure, cardiovascular disease and
' respiratory disease

Reduced unemployment and increase in people
working in fulfilling employment

o

a People are supported to stay in jobs, including mental
;ﬂl’] health and musculoskeletal services

Increased empleyment of local people in anchor institutions,
including those with mental health iliness, physical disability,
and learning disabilities, and increased level of “buy locally”,

including using social value-based commissioning and
contracting

4 People get timely, appropriate and integrated care when
\] {I they need it and where they need it

Prevent development of frailty with active aging

.

&

@ Earlier prevention, detection and management of long
7 term conditions, including dementia, in older people

People remain connected and thriving in their local
communities as they age

of: (ﬂ«,} People have meaningful and fulfilling lives as they age

. @o People are informed well and can easily access support
*22  for managing financial hardship (including fuel poverty), as
" they age

de North Central London
7 Integrated Care System

16

29 abed



DRAFT

Our five population health improvement development sll» North Central London

areas where system focus will deliver greatest impact

Integrated Care System

Overseen by our Population Health and Inequalities Committee, we undertook an exercise to look across our population
needs, outcomes framework, Core20PLUS5, borough priorities and community insights to identify five development areas for
population health improvement to work together on as a system. These do not replace borough or sectoral priorities (for
example, the five priorities for children set by the Directors of Children's Services. Rather, they represent opportunities to
develop our work as an integrated care partnership and test and learn on key aspects of integration.

Setting these priorities will:

>

>
>
>

>
>

encourage holistic thinking and innovation — facilitating linkages across existing programmes and greater investment in
Improving prevention and early intervention

drive improvement in areas which will have a large population impact
provide a practical test bed for learning about delegation, decision-making and accountability at all levels of the system

provide opportunity to understand and tackle inequalities at local and hyper-local level — through data segmentation and
community insight

enable us to test and learn through the application of a population health approach in practice
enable us to focus measurement of success.

cgofeg

Seeing improvements in access, experience and outcomes across these development areas will help reduce
inequalities and contribute to the improvements required in current “pressure” areas in the health and care system, such as
ambulance demand and elective backlog, improving quality of care.

We will work to further refine these areas through insights work and involvement of residents and those delivering services.

We have agreed as a system that within these 5 priorities we will begin with working on childhood immunisations.

These 5 demonstrators will, alongside our integrated projects, lead the ‘learn by doing’ approach in our roadmap.



DRAFT

Our five population health improvement development sll» North Central London
areas are mapped across the life course I\ Integrated Care System

NCL population health improvement development areas

START WELL LIVE, WORK AND AGE WELL WHOLE LIFECOURSE
Childhood Heart health - # Cancer - prevention, l Lung health — Mental health and
immunisations E preventing heart é early detection and ‘ . e.g. asthma and COPD @ wellbeing (all ages)

disease and strokes good quality care for all (chronic obstructive
pulmonary disease)

(2]
©
()
S
<
+—
c
(D)
€
Q.
kG
(D)
>
[<&)
(@]

Focus on communities and population cohorts experiencing severe and multiple disadvantage across all the priority areas.

Multiple common risk and protective factors that provide opportunities for influence across the life course

Lifestyle factors such as smoking, alcohol, diet and physical activity

79 abed

Wider determinants such as deprivation, housing, and air quality

Key contributors to health inequalities, and early and avoidable death across NCL

L

_l . .

< NCL is an outlier in Biggest causes of avoidable death (largely preventable and l_\lext Mgl cause El Increas_mg EUEVEIETEE et
pd f | avoidable mortality and long underpins other aspects of
) ~(BImalo o G eSS, term health problems wellbeing

|_

<

o

* Inequalities in opportunity, access, experience, outcomes
 Drivers of high health and social care use, poor quality of life and number of years of life lived in poor health
» Affect large (and increasing) numbers of people - so potential for large population health gain

Opportunities for improvement across the pathway with contributions from partners across NCL, and advantages of tackling at an NCL-level
» Opportunities to rebalance the system - greater focus on prevention, early intervention and self-management, reducing future need
* Work already underway — to incorporate population health approach; and start to identify improvement ambitions and levers and some quick wins
« Overlap with the 5 clinical areas in Core20PLUSS5. Link to rationale for

childhood imms start



DRAFT

What it looks like to take action on wider determinants

of health

The Health Foundation outlines five ways an
Anchor institution can make a holistic impact
on local communities

% Thinking ethically about how we
purchase goods and services

= Using buildings and spaces to
0 support communities

Reducing our environmental
/}@ impact (by delivering our NCL

green plan)

—o—  Widening access to quality work

[g/' Spread learning with our local
000  partners

s"* North Central London

Integrated Care System

The principles of ‘Making Every Contact

N

o

8
i
)

Count’ can be hardwired into all of our
services, this holistic thinking can include:

Offering lifestyle advice on smoking
and alcohol during eye checks

Community pharmacy playing a more
active role in signposting eligible
people to screening

Working with nurseries to tackle
dental caries in the under-5s and
improve MMR vaccine delivery

Closing gaps in care using our
Population Health Management
platform

G9 abed

19




DRAFT

There are key programmes already underway which are  Jl- north central London

taking a population health approach
Community and mental health services strategic reviews

An innovative Core Offer has been developed, ensuring consistency
across NCL and reflecting population need. The core offer includes co-
ordination functions to facilitate access to services and better join-up. This
will help to reduce health inequalities, improve the quality and consistency
of provision across NCL and deliver more proactive, integrated care.

Work is also ongoing to co-develop a shared outcomes framework and

KPI dashboard which will be used to track equitable

We need to generate evidence
of impact and value in these
new models and the potential

to create additional impact

7 Integrated Care System

New primary care model for long term conditions
Developing a consistent proactive care model across NCL, based on the
Year of Care approach. It is data driven, realistic and practical and has
been co-designed with providers, people with lived experience and the
voluntary sector. It's outcomes-focussed, person-centred, stratified,
focused on need, evidence-based and clinically-validated, making use of
the full range of general practice workforce, and complementing our

community core offer.

99 abed

through integrating these
programmes around local
delivery.

outcomes improvement.
( A system approach to enablers
We are working toward using our system strengths and assets in a more
coordinated way, reducing duplication of effort and working toward our
shared vision for how the system will work. This may mean some
organisations providing system leadership or sharing capacity where it is
more efficient to do so.. This approach will be further outlined in

respective strategies, including people, finance, quality improvement,
digital, data,corporate, surgical and the capital plan.

\_ )

Start well
In November 2021, the partner organisations which now make up
NCL’s (ICS) formally launched a long-term programme looking at
maternity, neonatal, children and young people’s services, called the Start
Well programme.

The case for change was developed using a combination of engagement
and outcomes data and identified areas of variation and inequity where
there are significant opportunities to improve care and outcomes for
patients.

20



DRAFT

NCL is uniquely rich in world class expertise in

research, evaluation and improvement

Evidence focus

Evidence-based practice

World-leading A [ Care planning
academic .
< and delivery
partners ) Evidence-generating  \.

Evidence-based practice

Co-ordinating with our various academic forums, including
Academic Health Science Network (AHSN), Clinical Research
Network (CRN), Applied Research Collaboration (ARC) and
Biomedical Research Centres (BRC) to develop a common
understanding of what each part of the research infrastructure
does and provide a single point of access for the system.

Evidence-generating

Developing a system-wide set of research priorities will enable us to
bring unique perspectives from each organisation into a topic.

With that in mind, we envisage a single process to identify, agree, re-
visit them to ensure a shared set of priorities.

We also envisage leveraging our world-leading academic assets to
build collaborations for new research, specifically to generate
evidence and scale up existing evidence

de North Central London
7 Integrated Care System

System improvement approach

There are many different change approaches in use in NCL, each
with their own strengths. Harnessing the improvement expertise
and assets working in the system will key to delivering the priorities
in our Population Health Improvement Strategy.

We will build a system improvement approach that balances
consistent application of evidence-based methodology with the

flexibility to empower place-based leadership of improvement work

U
: : : . 0
by frontline staff working together with local communities. a
(e}
\‘

The principles our approach will embody are:

fa}

Yes
)

Change will be locally
led and draw on local
assets and strengths

Consistent use of
evidence-based
improvement methods

System-wide
collaboration to share
and scale-up success

An open, participative
theory of change that
values all contributions

o)

21



A key ingredient to change on the ground is how we join o
up and integrate care around individuals and communities s, = North Central London

Intanrntad CAara System

Joining up services to make care more personalised, holistic, effective and efficient is the goal of integrated care. Integration needs to
be vertical and horizontal and work effectively at each level of the system. Our task as a population health system is to make sure that
each level has a clear scope, well-defined roles and accountabilities and the infrastructure it needs to deliver

Vertical integration

89 abed

o _ L Tertiary
Aligning between healthcare providers to minimise handovers, care _
maximise efficiency, address and incentivise downstream care and Integrated Care Partnership (ICP)

work across the whole continuum of need.

Provider collaboratives support vertical integration and can

themselves improve the efficiency and effectiveness of horizontal
integration (eg Lead Provider models). Borough Partnerships (BPs)
Horizontal integration
g Secondary
Aligning across sectors to take a more holistic and hyper-local care

approach to care and a ‘helicopter view’ of the health and wellbeing
of their local population - taking action on the wider .
determinants and reducing inequalities with a dual focus on Neighbourhood
improving quality and access.

Local Integrated Teams

The ICP and Borough Partnerships support horizontal integration.
Borough Partnerships need infrastructure as well as clear
accountabilities and responsibilities to deliver population health
improvement. Horizontal integration at place is key for continuity of

care as well as coordinated urgent care.

Primary

care Social care  Community care Acute care VCSE

22



Our future state — how integrated care will look at

DRAFT

system, place and neighbourhood

Neighbourhood

Focuses on activities that are
better undertaken at an NCL-
level where a larger planning
footprint increases the impact
or effectiveness

Creates conditions for local
delivery of population health
improvement through
borough partnerships

Works through borough
partnerships focussed on
bringing together partners to
develop, integrate and
coordinate services based on
agreed priorities.

Drives hyper-local delivery

s"* North Central London

Understand totality of system health

Integration principles

Delivers system population health priorities

Differentially resource for achievement of population health outcomes

Balance service efficiency with equitable access and outcome

Conditions for population health improvement — workforce, data integration,
insights, estates, back-office functions

Establishes and supports improvement collaboratives across priority pathways and
services

Interactive relationship with academia, AHSN, research, alliances, collaboratives

Coordinate and oversee neighbourhood delivery and act as interface between
sectors

Drive integration across the borough partnership

Accountable for local delivery of placed-based and system priorities

Drive local co-production, insights and transformation

Agree plans for sectoral partnerships and functional integration

Create new spaces and ways of working that enable every-day local integration
Ensures community involvement and insights to improve access, experience and
population health gains

Integrated Care System

69 abed

Neighbourhood:

Builds on the core of primary
care networks through
integrated multidisciplinary te
ams delivering a proactive
population-based approach to
care at a community level

Key unit of integrated care delivery for population health improvement

Balance proactive/preventative and reactive/episodic care

Multidisciplinary working

Close collaboration with voluntary sector partners

Risk stratification, case-finding, care coordination, anticipatory care and making
every contact count

Co-produced targeted services and interventions to improve outcomes for
communities

29



DRAFT

Working at our future state will look differently for each

organisation across NCL

Neighbourhood

v

*"’ North Central London

N Integrated Care System

How our future state will look for:

/ Community Trust \

'The community services we provide will
need to be delivered around local
neighbourhoods with more focus on
multidisciplinary working with primary
care teams, not just how we work with
hospitals'

'We will focus more on equity of access and

outcomes than just counting activity’

4 )

Mental Health Trust

Awaiting content

4 )

Acute Trust

Awaiting content

GP

Awaiting content

/ \Q@ﬁgd

24




DRAFT

Integrated care is already happening across NCL — - North Central London
spotlight on children's health and well-being AT Integrated Care Syster

Integrated care for Children and Young People
across NCL includes:

Awaiting content

Enfield

25



DRAFT

We are building on a foundation of integrated care e',/{' North Central London
across our five Borough Partnerships J Y

Integrated working already takes place within our boroughs as our BPs have been
established — their experience and local programmes have given us a window into their
future state. We think this is a defined place within which exists a series of horizontally

integrated collaboration of organisations to improve outcomes for their local population. Local community hubs: Creating a
They will support neighbourhoods to address episodic care, long-term conditions, bridge between the Council’s Early
prevention and specific population health focuses. They will also be supported by the Help for All Strategy and a range of
NCL system via strategic direction, cross-borough working, and enablers such as data, targeted support for residents in need.

estates, and workforce. This includes in-depth support on
health & wellbeing, jobs & skills,

housing stability, and money.

Grahame park: Joint working between
Council, NHS,

Integrated Care Partnership, VCSFEs
to develop an evidence-based
neighbourhood model. The team
focused on identified needs (for
example substance misuse outreach
services) and co-produced solutions
with impacted communities.

Proactive Integrated Teams: Developing a
multidisciplinary population health
improvement approach to tackle elective
recovery. MDTs routed in PCNs with wrap
around input from community services and
secondary care to reduce the number of
patients on waiting lists

Integrated Front Door & Integrated Networks:
Bringing together health and social care teams
into a joint triage. Further joint working across
integrated networks where MDTs of health
professionals work across small networks of GP
practices to discuss and support patients with
complex needs.

Childhood immunisations: Joint, iterative
work between ICB, primary care, parent
champions and community based
organisations to raise awareness through
focus groups, animation and pop-up clinics.

Link to case studies



DRAFT

Our vision for Borough Partnerships will develop over #,"' mg;hr&eerét?;rléogj;gm
time within a shared framework

Our vision: Borough partnerships in NCL will see partners take a ‘helicopter view’ of the health and wellbeing of their local population, including
delivery at Neighbourhood level - helping reduce inequalities with a dual focus on improving quality and accessibility. They will enable the

integration of health & social care and alignment of a broad range of services and community groups to address the wider determinants of healtl§.
They will have clear transformation priorities, are innovation spaces, and will ‘lead on learning’.

All our Borough Partnerships are building their relationships and approach to local collaboration. Each is at a different point, with their own
strengths and priorities for development. Working to the shared vision for Borough Partnerships, we are building a common framework for Borough
Partnership development, giving clarity and with the goal of providing the flexibility for delivery according to local need.

U
ﬁhe framework comprises nine key elements, however there are additional elements to be added. To develop the whole framework, we will takehé\
‘learn by doing’ approach, using a set of integrated projects as demonstrators as well as our population health development areas. These will be »
underpinned by a shared model for learning. The outputs from these demonstrators will shape the scope, responsibilities, accountabilities and the

infrastructure needed for Borough Partnerships. They will also refine and further clarify what is needed at System level.

/ In the framework already \ Additional elements to consider
( ) ( ) ( Functions, )
Ambition/vision Leadership accountability,
h > h > b governance 4 { Finance J [ VCSE ]
( ) ( ) ( Residentand )
Priorities Neighbourhoods community
\ y \ y \ engagement
N p S Ways of working
QOutcomes and Resources and

\
(

4 N\
Commissioning
k and procurement impact capability /
\_ J \_ J

Link to framework detail




Our Roadmap for developing éorough

DRAFT

Partnerships

sl

L North Central London

Integrated Care System

lays out the way forward over the coming 18 months

T T T et | cuzmons | i238manths | iovmenths

ICP
infrastructure

ICB documents

Place
framework and
related outputs

Borough
Partnership
development

Test and learn
(population
health
demonstrators)

Test and learn
(BP integration
demonstrators)

P

Population health
& integrated care
strategy

Formal ICP meetings
continue

Enabling system strategies
(workforce, people, finance,
commissioning, digital, estates,
quality)

»

A

<

)

Initial place
/ framework

Learning
model

BPs
finalise
focus
areas at
EB

Test and learn ¢

commences />

N\

Definition of
Place

Revise
/wLSFIs

Finalised'\>
place 1
framework

Stakeholder

engagement on
principles, vision, <>
scope & objectives

for integration

Childhood imms
appreciative
inquiry learning

Insights Further learning
from test discussed and
and learn agreed at EB

at EB

Borough-
specific

Heart Health
appreciative inquiry
learning

Soft launch
integrated
neighbourhood

Test and learn ¥ areas
commences‘/ Mental health &
wellbeing

Paediatrics
and child
health

team in each
borough

Established
oversight role
of ICP

a

Governance
soft-launch

Assessment

against place
framework
Understand readiness,
infrastructure & maturity of
relationships in BPs

Communication
& engagement

MOU
with BPs

Launch
date

¥

with providers
across all
demonstrators

.

Continue to
test, learn &
refine

) abed



DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

Moving forward s"* North Central London

Integrated Care System

To address our population health challenges and become a population health system, we will
organise delivery around three elements:

1. Five delivery themes
2. Population health development area demonstrators
3. Borough Partnership integration demonstrators

Across our demonstrators we will be willing to remove barriers, create new incentives and protect
our teams so they can work more freely in response to what our communities tell us is needed.

We will build on existing learning, draw on and develop the five delivery themes, prototype delivery
models and governance arrangements and work through the practical issues that arise when we
work as an integrated care partnership.

This document sets out the broad vision of the test and learn approach, as well describing important
delivery elements across our five themes. A more detailed plan (our Joint Forward Plan) with
milestones, timelines and trajectories will be closely linked to this document and will describe the
detail behind this high level view.

G/ abed

29



DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

We will coordinate delivery around five themes

Aligning resources to need

Transforming how we make decisions
about the use of resources by
understanding where we have

variation in outcomes and creating the

frameworks and measures that redirect
resources to close the gap

Becoming a learning
system

Working with NCL's world-leading
research and improvement expertise
to become a system that is evidence-
based, evidence-generating to deliver

impact, value, scale and spread.

Population Health Development Areas

Making population health
everyone’s business

Developing and improving system-wide
access to population health insights
and embedding the fundamentals of

population health at all levels of
our system, including our front-line
ICEINS

Test and Learn Demonstrators

de North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Strengthening integrated
delivery

Further developing our approach to
integrated delivery in the Borough
Partnerships by creating the context
and conditions for
success and support building our
local integrated teams

9/ abed

Collaborating to tackle the
root causes of poor health

Creating a better context for good
health and well-being for everyone in
NCL by collaborating to address the
root causes of poor health outcomes
and investing locally and responsibly
in our communities

BP Integration Development Areas

30




DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

Our key deliverables for each theme

Making population health everyone’s business

Developing and improving system-wide access to population health insights and

embedding the fundamentals of population health at all levels of our system,
including our health and care providers

Insights

Develop and embed system understanding of need

Build a networked intelligence function across partners, including provider organisations
Embed Core20PLUSS (adults and children/young people) and other PHM insights into
frontline care

Add social care, housing and other data sources to include wider determinants of health
to integrated dataset

Embed health inequalities indicators across performance metrics

Deliver on the conditions for adoption of our PHM platform

Develop information and clinical governance for integrated care

Develop community and qualitative insights and co-production infrastructure

Fundamentals of population health

Capacity building - build population health fundamentals into induction programmes
across partners, includig provider organisations

Build MECC culture and processes, including incorporating into all staff PDRs
Establish pop health leadership academy across the ICS and build into role
descriptions

Embed digital inclusion into all programmes

s"* North Central London

Integrated Care System

Strengthening integrated delivery

Further developing our approach to integrated delivery in the Borough Partnerships

by creating the context and conditions for success and support building our local
integrated teams

Context and conditions for success

Deliver Borough Partnership Roadmap, including scope, infrastructure and
responsibilities/accountabilities

Deliver population health development area demonstrators

Deliver Borough Partnership integration demonstrators

Building local integrated teams

Shape the neighbourhood offer including role of VCSE

Establish the deliver infrastructure to deliver integrated neighbourhood teams

Integrate and scale personalisation approaches (PCSP, PHB, co-production etc)
Develop a digital supported offer for more proactive care@home and increase levels of
digital inclusion

Create the infrastructure and ways of working for one-workforce, one-team approach
Establish the flexible workforce, working to top of license, additional roles, greater use of
wider workforce

31

// abed



DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

Our key deliverables for each theme

Aligning resources to need

Transforming how we make decisions about the use of resources by understanding
where we have variation in outcomes and creating the frameworks and measures
that redirect resources to close the gap

Understanding variation in outcomes

» Baseline and monitor outcomes framework

* Baseline current spend by geography and demography and how it compares to data on
access, experience and outcomes

» Define system values and approach to trade-offs to address health inequalities and the
wider determinants

Frameworks and measures

» Develop the financial architecture that reflects the differential effort needed to
achieve outcomes with different communities, options for movement of resource
and investment in prevention

* Agree a prioritisation framework with clear and transparent criteria including health
inequalities

» Develop a population health commissioning framework with increased emphasis on
equitable outcomes rather than units of activity

* Develop a decision-making framework that balances delegation to Borough Partnerships
with system flexibility to support vulnerable populations

» Develop plan for investment in the VCSE to support community engagement,
volunteering, co-production and hyper-local delivery

» Agree finance indicators to measure ambition and set trajectories that reflect the shift of
resources to need

de North Central London
7 Integrated Care System

Collaborating to tackle the root causes of poor health

Creating a better context for good health and well-being for everyone in NCL by
collaborating to address the root causes of poor health outcomes and investing locally
and responsibly in our communities

Anchors — strengthen our anchor network and joint work programme to maximise our
assets within our local communities to build local economies, improve the
environment, widen access to good quality employment for local people and increase
physical activity

Social prescribing - strengthening our social prescribing offer and reach

Making every contact count — consolidate our MECC offer in NCL building the wider
determinants of health into the brief intervention model alongside lifestyle advice

Health inequalities fund — expand the Health Inequalities fund and strengthen scaling of
interventions for greater impact

g/ abed

Inclusion health - take forward recommendations from the NCL Inclusion Health Needs
Assessment

Development areas — coordinate action around the common risk factors for our population
health development areas, to include both lifestyle risk factors as well as wider determinants
of health, such as poor quality housing and air quality

Green plan — deliver the objectives of our NCL Green Plan

Working with our communities — strengthen our engagement and investment with
our VCSE and communities to better understand and act on their needs

32



DRAFT

Becoming a learning system

Working with NCL's world-leading research and improvement expertise to become a
system that is evidence-based, evidence-generating to deliver impact, value, scale
and spread

Quality Improvement

+ Shift from transactional quality surveillance to a QI approach with a consistent
methodology and greater use of afteraction reviews and appreciative inquiry

» Build system improvement collaboratives across partners, including providers

Evidence-based practice

+ Co-ordinate with our various academic forums, including Academic Health Science
Network (AHSN), Clinical Research Network (CRN), Applied Research Collaboration
(ARC) and Biomedical Research Centres (BRC) to develop a common understanding of
what each part of the research infrastructure does and provide a single point of access for
the system

» Develop our capabilities for evidence-based system problem formulation

Becoming an evidence-generating system

* Develop our ICS research strategy

* Develop the list of research priorities shared across NCL

» Develop a our approach system-wide research collaboration to steer and scale up
evidence-generation and act as a single point of research co-ordination

Build evidence and research — use our research networks to grow and apply the
evidence base on high value interventions to tackle the wider determinants of health

Benefits realisation-

» collaborate with our AHSN to model and simulate impact of population health
interventions on system demand over time

* Build a system evaluation framework to support evidence-based resource reallocation

Our key deliverables for each theme :,"— North Central London

Integrated Care System

6/ abed

33



Moving forward — our model for change and how all

DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

the pieces fit together

/

-

Resident
iI!
statements

~

North Central
London system
assets

Population
health needs

Existing

examples
of integration

System
challenges

ICS Delivery Themes

s

Aligning resources to
need

~

Strengthening
local integrated
delivery

Making population
health everyone’s
business

Collaborating to tackle

Becoming a learnin
J 9 the root causes of poor

system health

*

More proactive
care out of
hospital

More hyper-local
care targeting
health
inequalities

Test and Learn Demonstrators

Population Health BP Integration

Development Areas

Development Areas

Borough
Partnerships
delivering
within a clear
context

North Central London
Integrated Care System

4 N

Improved resident
experience

= J
S

Improved equity

of access

Improved
population health

outcomes

o )

34



DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

Next steps L North Central London
7 Integrated Care System

e This document should set the strategic direction for NCL and guide our future ways of working in order to
become a population health system. This document has been developed by, with and for the system so there will now be a
phase of wide sharing of the concepts, principles, and deliverables with organisations from across the system.

* Mentioned within the strategy are next steps in the form of deliverables and demonstrators. We are developing a more
detailed plan (our Joint Forward Plan) with milestones, timelines and trajectories which will describe the detail behind the
high level view laid out in this strategy.

T8 abed

35



DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

| P North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Appendix 1: Engagement summary

28 abed

Back to main document




DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

Where we have engaged s‘/{' North Central London

Integrated Care System

PLACEHOLDER SLIDE:
Content in development

£g abed

Back to main document




DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

| P North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Appendix 2: Glossary

8 abed

Back to main document




Glossary

DRAFT

de North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Anchor institution

Anchor institutions are large organisations such as NHS trusts and local authorities, which, by their nature, are unlikely to relocate, have a significant stake in their local area, and have sizeable assets
which can be used to support local community health and wellbeing, including tackling health inequalities.
(NHS Confederation, 2022. Accessed here).

Academic Health
Science Network
(AHSN)

Academic Health Science Networks (AHSNs) are membership organisations within the NHS in England. They were created in May 2013 with the aim of bringing together health services, and academic
and industry members. Some of their aims are to promote economic growth, improve patient safety and putting research into practice.
(AHSN. Accessed here).

Borough partnership

Borough Partnerships are partnerships at borough level that include ICB members, local authorities, VCSE organisations, NHS trusts, Healthwatch and primary care. They are responsible for working with
local communities to improve health and wellbeing and reduce inequalities.

Becoming A Man

The Becoming a Man (BAM) programme is mental well-being intervention that aims to support young men’s personal development by taking into account their lived experience and the often difficult
environments they must navigate.

programme (Mental Health Foundation. Accessed here).
Core20PLUSS is a national NHS England approach to support the reduction of health inequalities at both national and system level. The approach defines a target population cohort — the ‘Core20PLUS’ =
and identifies ‘5’ focus clinical areas requiring accelerated improvement. Core20 refers to the most deprived 20% of the national population as identified by the Index of Multiple Deprivation the g
Core20PLUSS national level. The PLUS population are population groups experiencing inequalities who may not be included in the Core 20 are identified at local level. The '5' national focus clinical areas for adults areD

Maternity , Severe Mental illness, Chronic Respiratory disease, Early Cancer diagnosis and Hypertension case-finding and optimal management and lipid optimal management and for children are S.
asthma, diabetes, oral health, epilepsy and mental health.

(NHSE. Accessed here).

Co-produced

Co-production refers to an approach that brings together service users, carers and staff to shape and develop services and programmes, rather than staff making decisions alone.

Environmental
Sustainability

Environmental sustainability is the ability to maintain an ecological balance in our planet’s natural environment and conserve natural resources to support the wellbeing of current and future
generations. To support the co-ordination of carbon reduction, the NHS set out the requirement for trusts to develop a Green Plan to detail their approaches to reducing their emissions in line with the
national trajectories. Given the pivotal role that integrated care systems (ICSs) play, each system are also required to develop its own Green Plan, based on the strategies of its member organisations.
(NHSE. Accessed here).

Fuller Stocktake

The Fuller Stocktake report, published in May 2022, sets out a comprehensive vision for locally integrating primary care with system partners, built around a ‘Team of Teams’ and an improvement
culture. (NHSE, 2022. Accessed here).

Health Equity

Equity is the absence of unfair, avoidable or remediable differences among groups of people, whether those groups are defined socially, economically, demographically, or geographically or by other
dimensions of inequality (for example, sex, gender, ethnicity, disability, or sexual orientation). It is the state in which everyone has a fair and just opportunity to attain their highest level of health.
(WHO. Accessed here).

Health inequalities

Health inequalities are avoidable, unfair and systematic differences in health between different groups of people. These inequalities are understood and analysed across four, often inter-related, factors:
socio-economic factors such as income; geographic factors such as the area where people live; specific characteristics such as ethnicity, disability or sexual orientation; and excluded groups, for example,
people experiencing homelessness.

(King’s Fund, 2022. Accessed here).

Back to main document



https://www.nhsconfed.org/articles/anchor-institutions-innovating-through-partnership-challenging-times#:~:text=Anchor%20institutions%20are%20large%20organisations%20such%20as%20NHS,community%20health%20and%20wellbeing%2C%20including%20tackling%20health%20inequalities.)
https://www.ahsnnetwork.com/about-academic-health-science-networks)
https://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/our-work/programmes/families-children-and-young-people/becoming-man-bam
https://www.england.nhs.uk/about/equality/equality-hub/national-healthcare-inequalities-improvement-programme/core20plus5/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/greenernhs/get-involved/organisations/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/publication/next-steps-for-integrating-primary-care-fuller-stocktake-report/
https://www.who.int/health-topics/health-equity#tab=tab_1
https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/what-are-health-inequalities

DRAFT

Glossary L= North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Healthelntent is a near-real time integrated health and care record in a population health management platform provided by a company called Cerner. It enables our frontline health and care teams to
Healthelntent see where patients have gaps in care and creates a better understanding of population health needs and inequalities.
(NCL. Accessed here).

Health and wellbeing boards were established under the Health and Social Care Act 2012 to act as a forum in which key leaders from the local health and care system could work together to improve the

Health and Wellbeing health and wellbeing of their local population.

board (King’ Fund, 2016. Accessed here).
Healthy life . . o
Healthy life expectancy is the average number of years that a person can expect to live in good health.
expectancy

Inclusion health groups describes groups of people who are socially excluded and may experience multiple overlapping risk factors for poor health, such as poverty, violence and complex trauma. This
Inclusion health [includes groups of people who experience homelessness, drug and alcohol dependence, vulnerable migrants, Gypsy, Roma and Traveller communities, sex workers, people in contact with the justice
Groups system and victims of modern slavery.

NHS. Accessed here). ;

Inequalit Social inequality refers to differential access to and use of resources across various domains (e.g., health, education, occupations) that result in disparities across gender, race, ethnicity, class, and otherﬁg

9 ¥ important social markers. o
Inequity Inequity refers to a lack of equity, which means “justice” or “fairness.” Where there’s inequity in a community, it means injustice, unfairness, and bias are being perpetuated.

The aim of integrated care is to join up the health and care services required by individuals, to deliver care that meets their personal needs in an efficient way.

Integrated care (Nuffield Trust, 2021. Accessed here).

Integrated Care Board |Integrated Care Boards (ICBs) are statutory NHS organisation that are responsible for developing a plan to meet the health needs of the population, managing the NHS budget and arranging for the
(1cB) provision of health services in the area covered by an Integrated Care System (ICS). ICBs replaced Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs) in July 2022.

Integrated care Integrated care partnerships (ICPs) are statutory committees that bring together a broad set of system partners (including local government, the voluntary, community and social enterprise sector
partnership (ICP) |(VCSE), NHS organisations and others) to develop an integrated strategy on how to meet the health and wellbeing needs of their local population.

Integrated care systems (ICSs) are partnerships of organisations that come together to plan and deliver joined up health and care services, and to improve the lives of people who live and work in their

Integrated care area. An ICS is a way of working, not an organisation. Partners within the NCL ICS include: Acute Trusts, Mental Health Trusts, Community Trusts, Local authorities (Barnet, Camden, Enfield, Haringey and
systems (ICS) Islington), Healthwatch and VCSE (Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise) sector.

(NHSE. Accessed here).

ISNAs are assessments, produced by health and wellbeing boards, of the current and future health and social care needs of local communities. These are needs that could be met by services

commissioned (bought) by the local authority, ICBs, or by NHS England to improve the health and wellbeing results of the local community and reduce inequalities for all ages.

(GOV.UK, 2013. Accessed here).

Joint Strategic Needs
Assessments (JSNAs)

Back to main document



https://nclhealthandcare.org.uk/our-working-areas/using-digital-technology-to-improve-health-and-care/healtheintent/
https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/health-wellbeing-boards-explained
https://www.england.nhs.uk/about/equality/equality-hub/national-healthcare-inequalities-improvement-programme/what-are-healthcare-inequalities/inclusion-health-groups/
https://www.nuffieldtrust.org.uk/resource/integrated-care-explained
https://www.england.nhs.uk/integratedcare/what-is-integrated-care/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/jsnas-and-jhws-statutory-guidance

Glossary

DRAFT

o

L North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Lower Layer Super
Output Area (LSOA)

Small areas designed to be of a similar population size, with an average of approximately 1,500 residents or 650 households. They were produced by the Office for National Statistics for the reporting of
small area statistics.
(GOV.UK: Accessed here).

Middle Layer Super
Output Area (MSOA)

Middle Layer Super Output Areas are built from groups of contiguous Lower Layer Super Output Areas with appositely 5000 to 7200 residents.
(NHS Data Dictionary. Accessed here).

Making every contact

The Making Every Contact Count (MECC) approach encourages health and social care staff to use the opportunities arising during their routine interactions with patients to have conversations about how
they might make positive improvements to their health or wellbeing.

ME
count (MECC) (HEE. Accessed here).
Neighbourhoods are areas where groups of GP practices work with NHS community services, social care and other providers to deliver more co-ordinated and proactive care, including through the
Neighbourhood [formation of primary care networks (PCNs) and multi-agency neighbourhood teams.

(King’s Fund, 2022. Accessed here).

Personalised care

v
Q
QU
(0]
Personalised care means that patients have more control and choice when it comes to the way their care is planned and delivered, taking into account individual needs, preferences and circumstances. oG
(Personalised Care Institute. Accessed here). \

Personal Health

A personal health budget is an amount of money individuals receive to support their health and wellbeing needs, which is planned and agreed between patients and their local NHS team.

Budget (PHB) (NHSE. Accessed here).
Place-based partnerships are collaborative arrangements between organisations responsible for arranging and delivering health and care services and others with a role in improving health and
Place based wellbeing. Place-based partnerships typically involve the NHS, local government and other local organisations with responsibilities for planning and delivering services, such as voluntary, community and

partnerships

social enterprise (VCSE) sector organisations and social care providers.
(King’s Fund, 2022: Accessed here).

Population Health

Population Health refers to the health of an entire population. A population health approach. It is about improving the physical and mental health outcomes and wellbeing of people within and across a
defined local, regional or national population, while reducing health inequalities. It includes action to reduce the occurrence of ill health, action to deliver appropriate health and care services and action
on the wider determinants of health. It requires working with communities and partner agencies. (King’s Fund, 2022. Accessed here).

Back to main document



https://www.data.gov.uk/dataset/c481f2d3-91fc-4767-ae10-2efdf6d58996/lower-layer-super-output-areas-lsoas)
https://www.datadictionary.nhs.uk/nhs_business_definitions/middle_layer_super_output_area.html
https://www.hee.nhs.uk/our-work/population-health/making-every-contact-count-mecc
https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/integrated-care-systems-explained#systems
https://www.personalisedcareinstitute.org.uk/what-is-personalised-care-2/#:~:text=What%20is%20personalised%20care%3F%20Personalised%20care%20simply%20means,taking%20into%20account%20individual%20needs%2C%20preferences%20and%20circumstances
https://www.nhs.uk/nhs-services/help-with-health-costs/what-is-a-personal-health-budget/
https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/place-based-partnerships-explained#what-are-they
https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/population-health-approach

Glossary

DRAFT

o

L North Central London
N Integrated Care System

The four pillars of
population health:

The four interconnecting pillars of the King’s Fund vision for a population health system are the wider determinants of health, our health behaviours and lifestyles, the places and communities with live
in, an integrated health and care system.
(King’s Fund, 2018: Accessed here).

Primary care
networks (PCNs)

Network of general practices that work together at scale to support improved practice staff recruitment and retention, management of financial and estates pressures, provision of a wider range of
services, and better integration with the wider health and care system.
(King’s Fund, 2022. Accessed here).

Population health
improvement

Population health improvement aims to improve the health of our entire population by improving physical and mental health outcomes and the wellbeing of people, while reducing health inequalities
across the life course.

Population Health
Management (PHM)

Population Health Management refers to the use of integrated data by health and care professionals to drive improvement and reduce inequalities. This enables a risk stratified approach to delivering
the care that residents need, recognising that there are differing levels of needs amongst our communities and residents. (NHSE. Accessed here).

Primary prevention

Primary prevention aims to prevent disease or injury before it occurs. Example of primary preventions are: immunisation, education about healthy habits and legislation to promote healthy practices.

%
(NHS. Accessed here). o

Proportionate
universalism

Proportionate universalism is an approach that aims at resourcing and delivering of universal services at a scale and intensity proportionate to the degree of need. It is the recommended approach to
reducing health inequalities, as outlined in the Marmot Review (2010) following extensive consultation with experts in this field, and building on decades of academic research.
(GOV.UK, 2010. Accessed here).

Personalised care and
support planning

Personalised care and support planning is a series of facilitated conversations in which the person, or those who know them well, actively participates to explore the management of their health and
well-being within the context of their whole life and family situation.

(PSCP) (NHSE. Accessed here).
Outcomes The Outcomes Framework provides a set of outcomes that reflect our population health ambitions for NCL across the life course. Organised around the three domains of Start well, Live well and Age
Framework well, these outcomes and indicators will enable us to identify areas of variation across the system, track progress and collectively hold ourselves to account.

The Barbers Round
Chair Project

The Barbers Round Chair Project is a local Initiative in Islington where the local authority and the NHS partner up with local barbershops to deconstruct barriers to mental health support and create safe
pathways into community mental health services . They do this by training local barbers in Islington to become community mental health ambassadors.
(Islington Council. Accessed here).

Secondary prevention

Secondary prevention aims at detecting early stages of disease and intervening before full symptoms develop.

(NHS. Accessed here).

Back to main document



https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/vision-population-health
https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/primary-care-networks-explained
https://www.england.nhs.uk/integratedcare/what-is-integrated-care/phm/
https://www.longtermplan.nhs.uk/areas-of-work/prevention/treating-and-preventing-ill-health/#:~:text=In%20relation%20to%20the%20NHS%20Long%20Term%20Plan,prevent%20disease%20or%20injury%20before%20it%20ever%20occurs
https://www.gov.uk/research-for-development-outputs/fair-society-healthy-lives-the-marmot-review-strategic-review-of-health-inequalities-in-england-post-2010
https://www.england.nhs.uk/personalisedcare/pcsp/
https://www.islington.gov.uk/social-care-and-health/health-services-in-islington/mental-health/young-black-men-and--mental-health-programme
https://www.longtermplan.nhs.uk/areas-of-work/prevention/treating-and-preventing-ill-health/#:~:text=In%20relation%20to%20the%20NHS%20Long%20Term%20Plan,prevent%20disease%20or%20injury%20before%20it%20ever%20occurs

DRAFT

Glossary L= North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Severe and multiple disadvantage represents the most acute of our 20% most deprived, experiencing a complex and compounding set of issues associated with education, health, lifestyle,
employment, income, social support, housing and criminal justice. For example, those experiencing homelessness, substance misuse and mental health issues. The nature of severe and multiple
disadvantage (SMD) often lies in the multiplicity and interlocking nature of these issues and their cumulative impact, rather than necessarily in the severity of any one of them. SMD is distinct from
other types disadvantage due to the degree of dislocation from societal norms these individuals’ experience, which can make them reluctant or difficult to engage with services or solutions that could
help.

Severe and multiple
disadvantage

Social prescribing [Social prescribing enables GPs, nurses and other primary care professionals to refer people to a range of local, non-clinical services to support their health and wellbeing.

Strengths-based (or asset-based) approaches focus on individuals’ strengths (including personal strengths and social and community networks) and not on their deficits. Strengths-based practice is

Strengths-based holistic and multidisciplinary and works with the individual to promote their wellbeing.

System refers to a wide population area where partners in different sectors come together to set strategic direction and to develop economies of scale. The 'system' in NCL covers the population of 5

System boroughs. (NHSE, 2019. Accessed here).

Tertiary prevention denotes preventing complications in those who have already developed signs and symptoms of an iliness and have been diagnosed.

Tertiary prevention -
yp (Local Government Association. Accessed here).

68 abed

Voluntary,
community and [The voluntary, community and social enterprise (VCSE) sector is an important partner for statutory health and social care agencies and plays a key role in improving health, well-being and care
social enterprise |outcomes. VCSE are made up of charities, not-for-profit enterprises, informal, unregistered groups consisting of volunteers that act collectedly to provide a service to their local community.

(VCSE)

Variation T . . . . I .
Variation in healthcare is a difference in healthcare processes or outcomes, compared to peers or to a gold standard such as an evidence-based guideline recommendation.

Wider determinants|The wider determinants of health are a diverse range of social, economic and environmental factors which influence people’s mental and physical health.
of health (GOV.UK, 2018. Accessed here).

Back to main document



https://www.england.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/designing-integrated-care-systems-in-england.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/our-support/our-improvement-offer/care-and-health-improvement/integration-and-better-care-fund/better-care-fund/integration-resource-library/prevention#:~:text=Tertiary%20prevention%3A%20Softening%20the%20impact%20of%20an,ongoing%20illness%20or%20injury%20that%20has%20lasting%20effects)
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-profile-for-england-2018/chapter-6-wider-determinants-of-health

DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

| P North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Appendix 3: Our population health

needs

06 abed

Back to main document




Health inequalities L North Central London

Health inequalities are avoidable, unfair and systematic differences in health between different groups of 7 Integrated Care SyStem
people. Health inequalities can involve differences in:

* health status, for example, life expectancy

* access to care, for example, availability of given services

+ quality and experience of care, for example, levels of patient satisfaction
* behavioural risks to health, for example, smoking rates

+ wider determinants of health, for example, quality of housing.

Uptake of Covid-19 vaccination, NCL, August 2021
T0%

60%

o
=]
20

I
=)
20

[
=]
20

People may experience different combinations of these factors.

Disadvantage starts before birth and accumulates throughout life and the foundations for virtually every aspect of 10% I I I I I I
human development — physical, intellectual and emotional — are laid in early childhood. Therefore it is important to take a 0%

life course approach to improving health and tackling health inequalities, starting with giving every child the best start e Astan Ome;thnidt“y”'“e‘j pnknewn - Black
in life, including preconception, and continuing through early years and adolescence, working age, and into older age.

Percentage uptake

(=)
=]
&=

GP records, individuals' registered ethnicity by their GP, snapshot of records

Health inequalities follow a social gradient - the lower one's social and economic status, the poorer one's health is likely to be. As within the social gradient of health, everyone T
underneath the top has a greater risk of poor health, Marmot et al. (2010) in their first review of health inequalities proposed that resource allocation in healthcare should follow the &

principles of proportionate universalism, whereby health actions are universal but with a scale and intensity that is proportionate to the level of disadvantage. This will have the result of g
reducing the social gradient in health outcomes thereby reducing health inequalities. If we want to reduce unfair differences in health inequalities it is not enough simply to provide everyone—
with the same thing (equality) — we need to tailor our interventions and resources according to the needs of different population groups if we want to achieve equal outcomes (equity).

Health inequalities are largely preventable. There is a strong social justice case for addressing health inequalities, but also a pressing economic case. It was estimated at the time of
the first Marmot review that the annual cost of health inequalities is between £36 billion to £40 billion through lost taxes, welfare payments and costs to the NHS and other services. This is
likely to have increased.

As Fenton et al. (2020) showed, the COVID-19 pandemic highlighted and exacerbated inequalities in health, in particular ethnic inequalities. The unequal impact of COVID-19 on
Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic (BAME) communities may be explained by a number of factors ranging from social and economic inequalities, racism, discrimination and stigma,
occupational risk, inequalities in the prevalence of conditions that increase the severity of disease including obesity, diabetes, cardiovascular disease and asthma. A key recommendation
made by Fenton was the need to improve access, experiences and outcomes of NHS, local government and Integrated Care System-commissioned services and rebuild trust with our
communities.

Inequalities are currently being further exacerbated by the rise in cost of living. We also recognise that climate emergency poses a major threat to human health and that the
populations most impacted by health inequalities are often those most impacted by climate breakdown and poor air quality.

Sources: King’s Fund: What are Health Inequalities? Update June 2022 https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/what-are-health-inequalities; Marmot et al. Fair Society, Healthy Lives, 2010, https://www.instituteofhealthequity.org/resources-reports/fair-

society-healthy-lives-the-marmot-review/fair-society-healthy-lives-full-report-pdf.pdf and Marmot et al. Health equity in England: The Marmot Review 10 years on, 2020 https://www.instituteofhealthequity.org/req
marmot-review-10-years-on-full-report.pdf ; Fenton et al (PHE) Beyond the data: Understanding the q
impact of COVID-19 on BAME groups, 2020, https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/892376/COVID_stakeholder_engagement synthesis_beyond t BaCk tO main dOCU ment



https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/what-are-health-inequalities
https://www.instituteofhealthequity.org/resources-reports/fair-society-healthy-lives-the-marmot-review/fair-society-healthy-lives-full-report-pdf.pdf
https://www.instituteofhealthequity.org/resources-reports/marmot-review-10-years-on/the-marmot-review-10-years-on-full-report.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/892376/COVID_stakeholder_engagement_synthesis_beyond_the_data.pdf; 

DRAFT

Our population —who do we'serve Lo North Central London

*  North Central London (NCL) has a relatively young resident population of just under 1.8 million people and a similar 7 Integrated Care SyStem
number registered with our GPs. Despite large overlap these are not the same populations, and some of our residents remain Deprivation profile of NCL, by lower super
unregistered anywhere, including from our inclusion health groups.* Alongside our residents, NCL ICS also provides services output area (LSOA)
for people who work, study and visit NCL, as well as people who travel to access our primary and specialist health and care
services, particularly tertiary and quaternary services, but do not live within our boroughs.

* Pre-COVID NCL's resident population was expected to increase by 5% by 2030, with the largest increase in the 65+
year olds (32% forecast increase overall, ranging from 27% increase in Enfield to 39% in Camden).

* NCL is the second most deprived ICS in London and there are areas of deprivation across all 5 boroughs, often in
close proximity to areas of affluence. More than 1 in 5 people in NCL live in the 20% most deprived areas nationally,
while almost 1 in 3 live in the second most deprived 20% areas. There are distinct spatial patterns of deprivation, with
particular concentrations of deprivation towards the east of NCL, with Enfield, Haringey and Islington having on average higher
levels of deprivation.

IMD 2019 Deprivation
Decile - 1 is the most
deprived
-2
| R
-6
B 7-s

[Js-10
*  Our population is ethnically diverse. Although, more than half of NCL residents are White, around 20% are of an Asian ;?
ethnicity and 20% a Black ethnicity. Barnet and Camden have larger Asian communities, whereas Haringey and Enfield have <
Iarger Black communities. Source: Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD_ 2019 %
. Different communities have very different age structures: there are higher proportions and numbers of children and young Ethnic profile of NCL, by LSOA

people in Bangladeshi (30%), Black African (28%), Black Somali (32%) and Mixed (39%) communities compared to the NCL
average (21%). White British (20%), White Irish (29%), Black Caribbean (19%) and Indian (18%) groups have proportionately
more residents aged over 65 in their populations, compared to the NCL average (13%).

* Across North Central London there is a high level of population health need and inequalities. Improvements in life
expectancy across NCL have stalled in recent years and life expectancy and healthy life expectancy have declined following
the pandemic. Residents in all our boroughs are living for 20 years on average in poor health.

+ Life expectancy and healthy life expectancy varies within and across our boroughs. Whilst residents in Barnet
and Camden have higher life expectancy than the London average, Islington residents and men in Haringey have lower
life expectancies. Life expectancy for men living in Upper Edmonton West in Enfield was around 15 years lower than for men

Percent of LSOA population
who identify as BAME
[ 13%- 28%

and women living in Frognal and Hampstead Town (in Camden), across the five years before COVID-19. Similarly, there is o
nearly 20 years variation in healthy life expectancy between most and least affluent areas in NCL. For people experiencing =2332232:

homelessness average life expectancy is 30 years shorter than the general population, from largely preventable conditions.

Source: Census 20

*inclusion health groups include for example: people experiencing homelessness, refugees and asylum seekers, sex workers, Irish Traveller and Gypsy, Roma and Traveller communities, t Back to main dOCU ment
people, and (ex)offenders.



DRAFT

Our five boroughs: high level ' summary I North Central London

Further detail on each borough's population provided in Appendix 1.

Barnet

= Size- 425,395 registered population; 400,064
resident population (GLA mid-year estimate
2020)

+ Significant older population - 6.8% of the
population of is aged 75 years and over, an
increase of 11% since 2011 (Census 2021).

» Deprivation - 15% of Lower Super Output Areas
(LSOAS) in the 30% most deprived nationally
(IMD 2019).

+ Ethnicity - 19.3% of people in Barnet identify as
Asian, 7.9% as Black, 5.4% as Mixed, 9.8% as
Other and 57.7% as White (Census 2021)

» Barnet has a significantly higher Jewish
population (14.5%) compared to the London
average of 1.7% (Census 2021), predominantly
living in the south of the borough.

+ Some other key needs: Significantly higher
percentage of older people living alone.

Camden

» Size - 303,267 registered population; 274,695 resident
population (GLA mid-year estimate 2020)

* Deprivation - 10% LSOAs in the 10% most
deprived nationally for income deprivation affecting children and
24% for income deprivation affecting older people (2019)

+ Key ethnicities - Bangladeshi (7%) and Black African (7%)
(Census 2021)

+ Some other key needs - 6% of the population 18+ are
diagnosed with depression (2020/21) compared to 4% NCL
average and 1.4% have a severe mental illness (significantly
higher than national average).

Barnet

7 Integrated Care System

Enfield
Size - 338,201 registered population; 334,710 resident population (GLA mid-year estimate 2020)
Deprivation - 7% LSOAs in the 10% most deprived nationally for income deprivation affecting children
and 17% for income deprivation affecting older people (2019)
Ethnicity - 33.1% of people in Enfield identify as White British or Irish, 18.6% as White other, 18.3% as
Black, 12.1% as Other and 11.5% as Asian (Census 2021). Significantly high proportion of Turkish,
Greek and Cypriot communities residing in Enfield.
Some other key needs: 42.2% Year 6 pupils are overweight or obese (2021/22) significantly higher than
London; significant high level of GP-diagnosed diabetes in Enfield (8.4%) compared with London (6.8%).

Haringey

» Size - 298,418 registered population; 269,506 resident
population (GLA mid-year estimate 2020)

» Deprivation - 11% LSOAs in the 10% most deprived nationally g
for income deprivation affecting children and 44% for income )
deprivation affecting older people (2019) ©

* Key ethnicities - Black African (9%) and Black Caribbean (6%) w
(Census 2021)

* Other key communities: Orthodox Jewish community in Seven
Sisters and South Tottenham wards; and Turkish speaking and
Eastern European communities

* Other key needs - 1.3% population have a severe mental illness
(significantly higher than national average).

Islington

» Size - 257,135 registered population; 245,320 resident population (GLA mid-
year estimate 2020)

» Deprivation - 29% LSOAs in the 10% most deprived nationally for income
deprivation affecting children and 50% for income deprivation affecting older
people (2019)

» Key ethnicities: Black African (8% of population) and Black Caribbean (3%) —
particularly Somali (Census 2021)

* Some other key needs - 7% of the populat

depression (2020/21) compared to 4% NCL
mental iliness (significantly higher than nati

average and 1.4% havz a severe
bnal average).




DRAFT

Our population’s health needs (1) I North Central London
7- Integrated Care System

To inform our strategy and outcomes framework we are starting a high-level NCL needs assessment to complement the borough Joint Strategic Needs Assessments (JSNAS).
Some of our key population needs and challenges highlighted by our Outcomes framework, our borough JSNAs, our NCL needs assessment, our inclusion health needs
assessment or major service transformations are shown here:

Key population drivers compound and lead to poor health

outcomes and inequalities

Start well

Pre-natal - There were 238 still births in NCL
between 2018-20; Haringey has a significantly higher
rate of stillbirths than the England average.

Infancy - Newborn hearing screening

coverage across NCL is lower than London &
England.

Early years - NCL has the lowest 2 year old MMR
coverage in England.

Childhood - Hospital admissions for asthma are
higher than average for children and young people

in Islington and for epilepsy, Barnet has a higher rate.

The prevalence of mental illness in under 18s in NCL
is almost double London average.

Hosptial admissions for self-harm among young
people are higher in Barnet and Islington compared
to London.

Smoking - 1 in 20 mothers are smokers at time of
delivery, above London and England averages

Obesity - 37% pupils in NCL leave primary school
overweight/obese, rising to 42% in Enfield. Obesity
prevalence more than doubles from Reception to Y6.

Poor health accumulates throughout the life-course

Live well

Health outcomes

Increasing mental and physical health needs and multi-morbidity - More than 1 in
4 people in NCL have a long-term condition (LTC). A quarter of those with LTCs have 3
or more conditions. 21% more people have 3 or more LTCs since the pandemic.
Nearly 6,000 new cancers are diagnosed each year, with rates higher in Enfield than
London average.

Around 1 in 5 residents have a common mental health iliness. Rates in Haringey

and Islington exceed London rates.

NCL has the highest prevalence of severe mental illness (SMI), among ICS

in England. Fewer than half of those with an SMI have a comprehensive care plan.
Missed opportunities for prevention and early intervention - Fewer than 1 in

3 people have an NHS Health Check, considerably lower than the London average.
Fewer than 3 in 4 people with Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) have the
flu vaccine, with coverage lower than London.

Cancer screening coverage in NCL is significantly lower than London - half of women
do not get breast cancer screening.

All NCL boroughs fall short of the national standard that 60% of people with SMI
should have a full physical health check in primary care.

Age well

Increasing needs — Haringey, Islington and Camden have
among highest levels of frailty for 50+ in London. 65+ year
olds with moderate/severe frailty are estimated to have
increased by 15% due to the pandemic.

NCL has a higher prevalence of Dementia than London
average but only 39% of people with dementia have had
their care plan reviewed in the past 12 months.

Missed opportunities for prevention and early
intervention - 24% early deaths in NCL

(from cardiovascular disease, cancer and respiratory
diseases) are thought to be avoidable (preventable and/or
treatable).

65+ flu vaccination coverage is lower than London and
England averages. Uptake is particularly low in Haringey.
1in 5 older people went back hospital within 3 months of
discharge into rehabilitation in NCL, higher than the
London and England averages (2019/20)

Smoking - More adults smoke in NCL (16%) compared to London, with higher rates in the more deprived boroughs. Smoking cessation is lower in NCL

than London

Obesity - While adult overweight/obesity levels are lower or no different than the London average, in Barnet and Enfield, nearly 60% are overweight/obese
Alcohol - While overall NCL has lower than average alcohol-related admissions, there are high rates in the most deprived boroughs, particularly Islington.

Health inequalities

Wider determinants

Back to main document




DRAFT

Our population’s health needs{2) b North Central London
N Integrated Care System

To inform our strategy and outcomes framework we are starting a high-level NCL needs assessment to complement the borough Joint Strategic Needs Assessments (JSNAS).
Some of our key population needs and challenges highlighted by our Outcomes framework, our borough JSNAs, our NCL needs assessment, our inclusion health needs
assessment or major service transformations are shown here:

Poor health accumulates throughout the life-course
Start well Live well Age well

Health outcomes

Health inequalities

Deprivation - Those living in the most deprived communities in NCL have a 50% higher death rate from avoidable causes of death compared to the NCL average. The prevalence of childhood asthma is almost
double in the most deprived areas in NCL. People living in the more deprived areas of NCL have higher rates of GP appointments, A&E admissions and mental health contacts compared to those living in less
deprived areas.

Ethnicity - Black communities in NCL are more likely to die prematurely from preventable (e.g. smoking cessation) or treatable (e.g. atrial fibrillation detection) causes of cardiovascular disease and are higher users
of acute mental health services, with 27% of admitted patients being Black, compared to representing 11% of the NCL population.
Severe and multiple disadvantage and inclusion health groups - The average life expectancy of someone experiencing homelessness is only 45 years. The most acute of our 20% most deprived, experience a

complex and compounding set of issues associated with education, health, lifestyle, employment, income, social support, housing and criminal justice and often fall through the gaps in service provision. They cost
the system 10x that of an average resident.

Wider determinants

Key population drivers compound and lead to poor health

outcomes and inequalities

Education - Significantly fewer Poverty - Almost 1 in 5 under 16s live in poverty - Islington has Housing - Haringey has
children in Enfield have good the highest rate of child poverty in London. significantly higher levels of
development at the end of Every borough in NCL has a higher percentage of older people homelessness (22 per 1.000

Reception. Camden & Enfield living in poverty compared to the England average, equating to households in 2020/21)
have significantly fewer children about 51,000 older adults. compared to London and also

achieving 5 or more GCSEs Over a third of 60+ year olds in Islington live in poverty. A higher overcrowding - at tohe time of
than the London average, only proportion of residents in Enfield (12.4%) and Haringey (14%) the last census 16%
Barnet has more. are in fuel poverty than the London average (2020). households were overcrowded

. . . - - in Haringey, the 4th highest in
These rates are likely to increase with the cost of living crisis. :_ ond 0' ng y 9 !

Employment - Significantly
fewer residents are employed
(71%) compared to London,
with particularly low rates in
Enfield. Only a third of people
with severe mental health
illness or a learning disability
are in employment compared to
nearly half in London.

Environment - Air quality (e.g.
concentrations of PM2.5) is
significantly poorer in Camden,
Haringey and Islington than
London, and poorer in all
boroughs compared to
England; air pollution accounts
for 1 in 20 deaths. Between
2000-2019 there were 170




DRAFT

Barnet's population L= North Central London
7/\ Integrated Care System

Deprivation profile by LSOA (IMD 2019) Ethnicity profile by LSOA (Census 2021) Age and sex profile (Census 2021)

Male

mm Female

e E ngland (Scaled)

Percent of population who
identify as BAME
L 1% - 29%

e |_ondon (Scaled)

[ 30% - 35%

W 39 - 4%
. 7% - 6%
. 57 - 69
IMD 2019 Deprivation
Decile - 1 is the most T
deprived Q
B Q
KR g
s
E 7-8 (@))
Number and proportion of population in Proportion of population by broad ethnic Key population groups experiencing
each deprivation decile (national ranking) group (Census 2021) ineaualities
(IMD 2019) ' * 14.5% of people in Barnet are Jewish (Census 2021),
=Aslan significantly higher compared to the London average of
«Black 1.7%. The top three middle super output areas (MSOAS) in
10, 56700 o e Barnet having the largest population of Jewish residents are
e Mxad in the south of the borough; Golders Green North (53.1%),
=Other Hendon Park (43.9%) and Hampstead Garden Suburb
o6 142 — . St (42.9%) which, aside from Garden Suburb, are amongst the
: ) F . ; ) 7 i . . "gr'i‘tiit:h most deprived areas of Barnet.
IMD 2019 Deprivation Decile - 1 is most deprived = White + Ethnic groups with high proportior_l I_iving in most deprived

Other 40% - 0-18s of Black African ethn

Back to main document



Camden's population

Deprivation profile by LSOA (IMD 2019)

IMD 2019 Deprivation
Dedile - 1 is the most
deprived

B
| ERX]
s
78

Number and proportion of population in
each deprivation decile (national ranking)
(IMD 2019)

17%, 35,003 16%, 33,343

i 26123 14%, 29,584
, 26, a
11%, 23,485 10%, 20,714
8%, 16,871
6%, 13,247 6%, 11,793
0%, -
1 2 3 B ! !

9 10
IMD 2019 Deprivation Decile - 1 is most deprived

DRAFT

Ethnicity profile by LSOA (Census 2021)

Percent of LSOA population
who identify as BAME

Proportion of population by ’broa'd ethnic
group (Census 2021)
= Asian
= Black
= Mixed
= Other
= White

British
u White

de North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Age and sex profile (Census 2021)

Male
= Female
e England (Scaled)

——|_ondon (Scaled)

16 abed

Key population groups experiencing
inequalities

Key ethnicities: Bangladeshi (7%)
and Black African

(7%) (Census 2021)

Ethnic groups with high proportion
living in most deprived 40% - 0-18s
of Bangladeshi and Mixed

Black ethnicities

Other

Back to main document




Enfield's population

Deprivation profile by LSOA (IMD 2019)

IMD 2019 Deprivation
Dedile - 1 is the most
deprived
| B
|__ER]
-
7
CJ%-10

Number and proportion of population in
each deprivation decile (national ranking)
(IMD 2019)

26%, 85,054
18%, 60,795

11%, 36,825 10%, 32,032 10%, 33,594

8%, 24,815
5%, 16,848 i 7%, 21,542 5%, 16,688
1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10
IMD 2018 Deprivation Decile - 1 is most deprived

DRAFT

Proportion of population by broad ethnic
group (Census 2021)

= Asian
= Black
Mixed
= Other
= White
British

n White
Other

Ethnicity profile by LSOA (Census 2021)

Percent of population who

/a\

3"' North Central London

Integrated Care System

Age and sex profile (Census 2021)

20,000 15,000 10,000 5,000

Male

= Female

e England (Scaled)

——|_ondon (Scaled)

86 abed

0 10,000 15,000 20,000

Key population groups experiencing
inequalities. _
Key ethnicities: Bangladeshi (7%) and Black
African (7%) (Census 2021)
Ethnic groups with high proportion living in
most deprived 40% -

©)

0-18s - Black African, Black Somali,
Bangladeshi

19-64 — White Turkish and White
Bulgarian

65+ - Black Caribbean

Back to main document




Haringey's population

Deprivation profile by LSOA (IMD 2019)

AL

‘ Hacvlngay

IMD 2019 Deprivation
Dedile - 1 is the most
deprived
| NN
B
-
/0 7-s
C_J9-10

Number and proportion of population in
each deprivation decile (national ranking)
(IMD 2019)

24%, 64,136
21%, 54,828

3

15%, 39,870

IMD 2019 Deprivation Decile - 1 is most deprived

10%, 26,085

1

9%, 22,649 9%, 23,976

- . ‘*} 10’“3 5%. 14‘131 3%. s‘usg
5 [ 7 9

8

DRAFT

de North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Ethnicity profile by LSOA (Census 2021) Age and sex profile (Census 2021)

Male

Percent of LSOA population
who identify as BAME
15% - 27%
) 28% - 36%
B 375 - 46%
B 7% - 5%
| EEAEN

= Female
e England (Scaled)

——|_ondon (Scaled)

66 abed

Proportion of population by broad ethnic Key population groups experiencing inequalities

group (Census 2021) + Key ethnicities: Black African (9%) and Black

Caribbean (6%) (Census 2021)

= Astan « Other key communities: Orthodox Jewish
= Black community in Seven Sisters and South Tottenham
wards; and Turkish speaking and Eastern
Mixed European communities
« Other . + Ethnic groups with high proportion living
o in most deprived 40% -
v "é"r?t‘it:h o 0-18s - Black African, Black Somali,
« White o 19-64 — White Turkish and White Bulgarian

Other o 65+ - Black Caribbean

Back to main document




DRAFT

Islington's population L= North Central London
7/\ Integrated Care System

Deprivation profile by LSOA (IMD 2019) Ethnicity profile by LSOA (Census 2021) Age and sex profile (Census 2021)

o Male

IMD 2019 Deprivation

Detile - 1 is the most mm Female

d--l., e England (Scaled)
=:: em|_ondon (Scaled)
s Percent of LSOA population
CJ19-10 who identify as BAME
— g
W 375 - 46%
W 7% - 5%
B 55 - 68%
T
- o)
«Q
: D
4 =
o
) g
=
.
Number and proportion of population in Proportion of population by broad ethnic Key population groups experiencing
each deprivation decile (national ranking) group (Census 2021) inequalities
(IMD 2019) = Asian «  Key ethnicities: Black African (8% of
30%, 64,71 »Black population) and Black Caribbean (3%) —
21%, 46,515 o e _ particularly Somali (Census 2021)
- " Mixed +  Ethnic groups with high proportion living in
10%, 21,327 10%, 21,184 .
5%, 11,181 - - 5%, 10357 = Other most deprived 40% - 0-18s of Black
o m e s T African, Black Somali and
' ‘ 3 m;zmg Deprivastinnﬂecile-:is mustdepl:ved ' ) * British Mixed Black ethnicities
= White

Other

Back to main document



DRAFT

| P North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Appendix 4: What our communities

tell us

TOT abed

Back to main document




L | DRAFT
What do our communities say? L North Central London

N Integrated Care System

While engaging and working with our residents and communities, we have consistently heard feedback and insights across several key themes;

No choice but to attend A&E Lack of resourcing for VCSE partners who provide important community
support and advocacy

Unable to get GP appointments (hard to . . .
get through on the phone, difficulties with Community support enables local people to overcome the barriers to services, address the
online booking systems) wider determinants and health inequalities

Other drivers; poor experience of primary Lack of funding for ‘general’ advice & support Poor integration and communication between
care services, life barriers such as zero services, patients distressed at having to repeat

hours contracts or not understanding how Residents value receiving information in their own language and having the opportunity their stories
to navigate the system check their understanding and go over impartant points with VCSE partners

Treat a whole person rather than a health
condition, particularly when managing a long term
condition

Better integration with wider services that impact
health, such as housing and domestic violence

NHS 111 not reliable for support & advice services

Lack of good quality and
affordable housing, resources

More shared discussions and involvement in
decision making, empowerment to manage
conditions and stay well

Narrow eligibility criteria and/or limited
access to services outside business
hours or on weekends, mean people turn Building relationships and creating trust and green spaces that
to A&E as health deteriorates through consistency requires time, skills promote health

and resources to engage with communities Overcrowding and poor quality
I , housing contributing to poor health System is complex & difficult to navigate
Organisations don't always see the value,

. instead viewing engagement as time Poor signposting, lack of and/or conflicting
Poor access to interpreters, lack of consuming requirement or legal duty information about services available, how to

empathy for cultural and/or disability- access appointments etc.
related needs

Difficulty accessing interpreting and translation
support, particularly in primary care

Residents from non-English speaking
backgrounds feeling ‘less than’ when trying to
access care

20T abed

More work needed on air pollution

Importance of green spaces, and
th dt ke active t I
enee : cr;‘:s:i;z vetrave Reliance on services/staff to support system
Mental health care navigation doesn’t support self management
Better transition from child to adult :
services
More peer support, lived experience Digital exclu.smn, IT literacy and online safety Constant worry about staying
models of care remain key concerns for many afloat as we move from the
e — : Access to digital services may also be limited by hardships of COVID-19 into the
Many expelrlenclz_lng isolation and availability of private spaces, access to laptop cost of living crisis
oneliness : ;
devices, smart phones, and wifi or data Combined challenges of COVID-19,

staying warm, affording food and
accessing health services overwhelming

Can result in people dropping out of care or
avoiding engaging with clinical services at all

Lack of cultural understanding or sensitivity, and
culturally relevant or sensitive materials/
resources

Existing challenges further exacerbated by the

Keeping well pandemic, particularly for accessing primary care

More emphasis on & accessto
prevention support

Concerns around affording basic food
and energy costs, losing homes, and
maintaining access to benefits and other
services thaireguire digital or bhone

Can be particularly difficult for people from non-
English speaking backgrounds and/or with sensory
impairments — may disrupt access completely

Language, communication and cultural
understanding important for front of house and
reception staff who support access and
navigation of services

More consistencyin services
regardless of where you live

Online settings can pose safeguarding challenges

for those at risk of abuse BaCk to main document




DRAFT

| P North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Appendix 5: Our system challenges

€0T abed

Back to main document




DRAFT

Our SyStem Ch al | en ges de North Central London
7 Integrated Care System

We know our population needs, outcomes and priorities but we also
know that working in the way we always have will not be enough to
achieve change

Our health and care system is fragile and beset with big challenges.

v0T abed

We have worked across health, care and voluntary sector partners to
agree what we see as our system challenges.

We will meet these challenges through describing the change we need
to make and the 10 key principles that will help us get there

Back to main document




Our system challenges (1)

While we are driving efficiencies
across the system, we are struggling
to meet the growing and

increasingly complex needs of our
population

Alongside historic differences

in funding across the system, we are
facing relentless financial pressures
compounded by the cost-of-living
crisis

We have inequity and variation
in service access, delivery and

investment across NCL, which does
not always reflect our population
EQLRGETEEERS

We do not operate as one system,
and do not always understand the
drivers, challenges and strengths of
our partners

DRAFT

#}'\' North Central London

Integrated Care System

For example:

» Primary care appointments across NCL increased by 23% from February 2020 to February 2022

* NCL outpatient appointment rates (pre-Covid) almost doubled for each condition a patient has, reaching an average of 7 appointments per year for those with 3 or more LTCs, while
emergency admission rates increased more than tenfold (3.5 patient events per year per 100 population for those with no LTCs, compared to 38.5 patient events per year per 100
population for those 3 or more LTCs)

* NCL has reduced our long waiting cohort (patient waiting over a year) by just under one third (32%) since Jan 2022, by far the largest reduction in London (average 10% growth)

» However, 260,000 patients in NCL are waiting on an acute treatment pathway, a 30% increase on pre-covid levels

* Increased demand and costs of services led to a 6% increased net spend on adult social care across North London Councils between 2019/20 and 2020/21

» Councils are delivering significantly more 24-hour packages and double up care for adult social care, while care home placement costs are rising close to the rate of inflation.

* There has been a 24% increase in rough sleeping in the London overall in 22/23 (CHAIN report) with a 35% rise in those new to the streets compared with the same period last year” as example of
impact we are already seeing re cost of living

For example:

* The NHS in NCL is currently operating a £45m deficit

* From 2017-18 to 2019-20, there was considerable variation in place-based allocations for community health services across NCL, with Enfield receiving the least and between 16%
and 20% less funding per weighted capita compared to Camden with the highest allocation.

» The average savings targets for local authorities in London for 2023/24 is forecast to be double the targets for 2022/23, level of greater than at any time since 2016

« Acute health services accounted for more than half of (52%) of NCL’s £1,493.6m of spend in 2020/21, even though primary care makes up 80-90% of health care contacts.

» Between April 2018 and December 2020, nearly half of all adult admissions to Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust were not under the care of any community mental
health service at the point of admission.

» Fragmentation and complexity in children’s health and care service commissioning and delivery can delay and disrupt care impacting patient experiences and outcomes, as well as
increasing the risk of children, particularly those with complex needs, falling through the gaps.

GOT =bed

For example:

« Enfield’s prevalence of diabetes is twice that of Camden (10% compared to 4%) yet the community diabetes resource is less than half the size 1.6fte compared to 3.5fte diabetes
team staff per 100,000 weighted population

* In Haringey children and young people have higher mental health needs relative to other boroughs, with highest number of children and young people presenting at A&E with mental
health issues, but the spend per head is lower than NCL average

For example:

» Divergent governance, funding mechanisms and capacity across the system can limit the ability of organisations to effectively plan, design and deliver collaborative initiatives

» The statutory sector can both overestimate (short lead-in time for projects; misalignment between referrals and resource) and underestimate (underutilisation given the scale and
reach on specific issues, with specific communities, often at hyper-local level) the capacity within the VCSE.

Back to main document




Our system challenges (2)

Our workforce is stretched, we have
rising levels of staff

vacancies and falling retention
across health and social care, and
our senior staffing does not reflect
our local population

We do not always recognise and
utilise the broad expertise
knowledge and strengths of our
communities and voluntary sector

Our estates and facilities are not fit
for purpose, future proofed, and are
not conducive to integrated and
collaborative working

While digital innovation has
supported improved service access
and experience for some groups,
this is not universal and issues

related to digital exclusion and
online safety remain

DRAFT

3"' North Central London

Integrated Care System

For example:

» Current staff vacancies stand at 11% for NHS staff and 12.7% for adult social care, the latter more than doubling since between 2020/21 and 2021/22 although still below the
London average.

» With just under one third of social care workers aged over 55 years, approximately 10,000 care staff in NCL will retire in the next 10 years. For NHS providers in NCL this figure
is 14.4% of workers, equal to 6,400 staff

» Average pay in the independent caring sector is £9.93 per hour, well below the London Living Wage of £11.95 per hour

» The proportion of NCL staff from Black Asian and minority ethnic backgrounds increased by from 42% in 2019 to 46% in Jun 2022. However, there were significant differences by
band: for example, 57% of Band 5 staff in NCL were from Black, Asian, compared to only 27% of Band 8 and 9 (London average 27%, national average 14%)

For example:

« Insufficient funding and resourcing for wider engagement and collaboration, including capacity and infrastructure for strategic thinking conversations - production of work tends to be
within allocated block

» Fragmented short-term funding cycles, with a lack of alignment of funding and resourcing across NCL, which creates inefficiencies and limits the reach of the sector

» Not involving the sector in system solution-solving discussions and not giving them a 'seat around the table' as plans are developed and decisions are made

» Although we have a strong VCSE Alliance in NCL, it remains challenging to capture the input and share feedback to such a broad and diverse sector - particularly for smaller
organisations with less visibility

» Complex ICB processes limit smaller grass roots organisations from fully engaging in our work, which in turn may limit representation of under served communities.

+ In England, the NHS responsible for an estimated 4% of the country’s carbon footprint, and 40% of the total public sector footprint.

» Between 2000-2019 there were 170 excess deaths attributable to heat in London each year

« All five NCL boroughs have declared climate emergencies

» A London Councils poll in September 2022 showed 62% Londoners felt their day-to-day life had been impacted by climate change, compared to 55% last year

90T abed

For example:

» While 56% of Camden and Islington GP practices received a Quality rating of Raw Grade B, just under 40% were rated Raw Grade C

» There is an opportunity to improve maternity and neonatal facilities within NCL, ensuring that the estate does not detract from the care or birth experience — for example we know
that current the maternity and neonatal estate at the Whittington Hospital does not meet agreed modern standards.

For example:

* Issues related digital inclusion affects around one in seven people in the UK;

« Digital exclusion exacerbates existing inequalities — digital exclusion is 4x more likely in those from low-income households; those digitally excluded are 8x more likely to be aged
over-65 years ; 56% of adult ‘non-internet’ users are disabled

Back to main document




DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

| P North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Appendix 6: Childhood
Immunisations rationale

/0T abed

Back to main document




DRAFT

Rationale for starting with childhood immunisation 3"’ North Central London

I/\) Integrated Care System

Contributes to meeting the following population health outcome within the Outcomes Framework:
Every child has the best start in life and no child is left behind: Increased immunisation and newborn screening coverage

NCL is an outlier in terms of vaccination
coverage:

» Coverage is below London and far below England
for almost all childhood immunisations across
NCL as a whole, and in individual boroughs

» Coverage for Measles, Mumps and Rubella
combined vaccine (MMR) by age 5 (69% in
2020/21) is far below the level for herd immunity
and to achieve and sustain measles
eradication (95%)

* NCL is the worst ICB in London for MMR first
dose coverage.

MMR by age 5, Islington (% coverage), Cover data

)

MMR 1
MMR 2

Population health fit and key inequalities:

* Proven, cost-effective, preventative
intervention to improve public health -
vaccinations have transformed the health of
children across the world to prevent disease,
long term disability, reduce deaths and rates
of related illnesses and complications as well
as build and develop ‘herd immunity’ which is
essential to protect those who are unable to
be immunised or vulnerable
Uptake is lower amongst some communities—
with lower routine childhood immunisation
uptake in areas with high level of deprivation
and a correlation between low uptake and
some ethnicities and languages spoken
* We need to understand and
work with communities who have low uptake
through a hyperlocal approach.

% population having all routine childhood
immunisations at age 5, by the six most commonly
spoken languages, Healthelntent

% population having all routine childhood
immunisations at age 5, Healthelntent

T .

50% 82%

Main language
10... Mational Targer: 95%

Albanian Arabic

Romanian Somali Turkish

English

Comparator line shows NCL coverage

Opportunities to improve performance and reduce variation with input across our ICS:

* Learning from Covid vaccination and areas with higher coverage, both within and across boroughs

* Since 2018-19, with the exception of Barnet, there has been a general decline in coverage across
childhood immunisations, although coverage has picked up in Camden in 2020-21

» There are opportunities for improvement through patient education at key touchpoints before birth
and throughout childhood; community engagement using a cross-system approach; as well as for
improved process through service providers e.g. improved call recall and access.

» Improvement requires a whole-system approach, by those providing vaccinations (primary care,
school nurses) and utilising opportunities through wider system partners including early years
settings, health visitors etc.

Other drivers:

+ Key indicator of primary health care performance

» Opportunity to improve how we engage with our communities across a range of healthcare issues
and build trust in the health system more generally

* Provides a key infrastructure for encounters with medical

professionals as a children grow and develops.

Back to main document




DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

| P North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Appendix 7: Integrated Care case

studies

60T abed

Back to main document




DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

Detailed case studies e',/{' North Central London

Integrated Care System

PLACEHOLDER SLIDE:
Content in development

OTT abed

Back to main document




DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

| P North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Appendix 8: Borough Partnerships
Decision Framework

TTT abed

Back to main document




Our existing framework — key questions to consider

Ambition/
vision

Leadership

Functions,
accountability
and
governance

Priorities

Neighbourho-
ods

DRAFT FOR DEVELOPMENT

How do we address issues like poverty and exclusion in the context of shrinking budgets?

There are differing levels of deprivation — how will areas with significant inequalities receive [as much] focus,
funding and support as other parts of NCL?

How do we engage residents and who does what?

~

Who has what responsibilities and how does it play into our accountability (individually and collectively)?
How do collaborative leaders lead people from different organisations? Who has the power to direct actions?
What is the leadership role of provider organisations? Voluntary sector leaders?

In the absence of formal designated roles how will the borough partnership and neighbourhoods provide
effective clinical & professional leadership? If formalised how does that ensure engagement and ‘buy-in’ from
the constituency?

J
~

What is the role of the borough partnerships in quality improvement and performance? Where do regulatory
powers sit? How is this changing across health and local gov?

How do we hold each other to account? Who are the decision makers? Do all partners have equal
accountability, responsibility and rights?

Who is the BP accountable to? And who is accountable to it?

What is the role of and interface with the provider alliance(s)?

What steps might be taken to move towards a single accountable person / single point of accountability for
place? Might this look different across the 5 partnerships?

AN

We need to explore ‘what trumps what’ — when do collective priorities trump individual organisational
responsibilities or vice versa?
What process will we follow to understand the extent to which these align or don’t?

J
\

What are we expecting from neighbourhoods?

Are they delivery units for more than General Practice?

How much is this about self-organisation? Are they top down, or bottom up — or both? Why have we not
landed this in the past?

What counts as good & how would we identify a neighbourhood that was struggling?
Infrastructure - what do we need and how is this achieved?

AN

Commissioni-
ng and
procurement

Resident and
community
engagement

Outcomes
and impact

Resources
and capability

de North Central London
N Integrated Care System

Do we still follow some / all of the commissioning cycle? Do we still follow an annual process?

Local authorities and the ICB still have substantial commissioning and procurement roles, but these are
shifting significantly in health.

Is joint commissioning ‘old world’? If so, what is new? What does this mean for the Borough Partnerships
and how does it work in practical terms?

~

How do we communicate who we are and why we exist?
Do BPs need branding? What should that look like?
Do BPs need individual websites? What should that look like?

J
~

J

A lot of work has already been done on outcomes at place — is the origin and process understood? Wi
this be unravelled?

Is it clear how this reflects NCL residents needs and priorities and how understanding of this will be
dynamic and maintained?

Do borough partnerships feel ownership of these outcomes?

Should the ICS protect local priorities, and bridge between these and national objectives where they are
in conflict?

@D
£
N

Does each borough have an engine room? Who is in it? are these full time posts? Secondments?

What skills are needed?

Do all Council and Health teams and capabilities contribute e.g. for councils more than care and public
health?

What does this mean for resourcing models, for staff engagement and for leadership and management?
How are resources prioritised in line with shared priorities — for example S106/CIL to support primary
care, competing with affordable housing, community centres etc

How do other teams engage in & support the borough partnerships?

J
\

J

Back to main document




DRAFT

Asks for Enfield HWBB ko North central London

Review and provide feedback on the current version of the NCL Population Health and Integrated
Care Strategy

Provide feedback on slide 10, specifically whether Enfield’s Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy is
accurately summarised and feedback on the common themes

Provide feedback on JFP guidance and approach, and how it could support the delivery of Enfield’s
Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy

Agree the preferred level and method of engagement moving forward as work continues to
develop the JFP, including a request to return to the HWBB closer to 30t June for sign off

€11 abed




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115 Agenda Item 9

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 15.12.2022

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
HELD ON THURSDAY, 15 DECEMBER 2022

MEMBERSHIP

PRESENT

ABSENT

OFFICERS:

Also Attending:

1

Nesil Caliskan (Leader of the Council), Abdul Abdullahi
(Cabinet Member for Children's Services), Andy Milne,
Deborah McBeal (NCL CCG), Dudu Sher-Arami (Director of
Public Health), Tony Theodoulou (Executive Director of
Children's Services), Jo Ikhelef (CEO of Enfield Voluntary
Action), Vivien Giladi (Voluntary Sector), Pamela Burke
(Voluntary Sector), Dr Alan McGlennan (Chief Executive,
Chase Farm Hospital, Royal Free Group), Dr Nnenna Osuji
(Chief Executive, North Middlesex University Hospital NHS
Trust) and Andrew Wright (Barnet, Enfield and Haringey
Mental Health NHS Trust)

Alev Cazimoglu (Cabinet Member for Health & Social Care),
Dr Helene Brown (NHS England Representative), Bindi Nagra
(Director of Adult Social Care) and Siobhan Harrington
(Whittington Hospital)

Mark Tickner (Health and Wellbeing Board Partnership
Manager) and Dr Glenn Stewart (Assistant Director, Public
Health), Jane Creer (Secretary)

Gayan Perera (Public Health Intelligence Team), Debbie
Gates (Community Development Officer, LBE), Harriet
Potemkin (LBE Head of Policy and Strategy), Helen
Baeckstroem (LBE Strategy and Policy Team Manager),
Sarah Gilroy (LBE Strategy and Policy Manager), Matt Casey
(LBE Service Manager of Strategy & Service Development),
Albie Stadtmiller (Listen to Act), Dr Alpesh Patel (NHS NCL)

WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

Clir Nesil Caliskan, Chair, welcomed everyone to the virtual meeting.

The scheduled development session discussion had been incorporated into
this streamlined Board meeting.

Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Alev Cazimoglu, Bindi Nagra,
Doug Wilson, Sarah D’Souza and Dr Helene Brown.

2

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest in respect of any items on the agenda.



Page 116

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 15.12.2022

3
LBE INFECTIOUS EPIDEMIOLOGY AND VACCINATION UPDATE

RECEIVED the slide presentation, introduced by Gayan Perera, Public Health
Intelligence Team Manager.

NOTED

1. Uptake of Covid-19 Autumn booster and flu vaccinations in Enfield was
reported, across wards and cohorts.
2. Childhood and catch-up polio immunisation uptake was also reported.

IN RESPONSE

3. Inresponse to Members’ queries, additional measures to address
variations in vaccination uptake within communities were described,
including community engagement and communications. Funding had been
awarded for a vaccine champions programme from the Department of
Levelling Up, Housing & Communities. A full report was being prepared for
the Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel meeting on 19/1/23,
which would also be circulated to Board Members (see link Agenda for
Health & Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel on Thursday, 19th January,
2023, 7.00 pm | Enfield Council ). It was advised that residents wanted to
hear health messages from trusted sources within communities. In respect
of vaccination take-up by pregnant women, Public Health officers were
working closely with North Middlesex Hospital on a plan to address
hesitancy.

4
DRAFT COUNCIL PLAN 2023-26

RECEIVED the report, presented by Harriet Potemkin, Head of Policy and
Strategy, LB Enfield.

NOTED

1. The Chair’s introduction that the administration had been working on a
new Council Plan, to build on the previous four years and to recognise the
changed economic picture and challenges. Priority areas should fully align,
and partnership boards were being asked for their feedback. It was
intended to launch the new Council Plan in February, at the same time as
the annual budget. It was hoped that partners would see opportunities for
collaboration.

2. Harriet Potemkin gave an overview of the approach for development of the
new Council Plan, and of its framework and principles. There were five
high level long term outcomes sought for positive impact. Indicators would
be tracked over the four year period to see progress and impact.

IN RESPONSE


https://governance.enfield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=829&MId=14393
https://governance.enfield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=829&MId=14393
https://governance.enfield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=829&MId=14393

Page 117

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 15.12.2022

3. Inresponse to Dr Nnenna Osuiji’'s queries, it was confirmed that outcomes
in respect of obesity, smoking, etc were included in the Plan. It would be
reviewed if they should feature in the covering text on Priorities. It was
confirmed that there were indicators in respect of residents living healthy
lives, and that the percentage of adults who smoke would be measured.
Ageing well was picked up in the area of focus on supporting older people.
In placemaking there was a need for homes adaptable for older people as
well as for affordable homes for younger people in the borough.

5
JOINT HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE COMMISSIONING BOARD REPORT
ON BETTER CARE FUND

RECEIVED the update report, presented by Matt Casey, Service Manager of
Strategy and Service Development, People Department, LB Enfield.

NOTED

1. The Better Care Fund key priorities were confirmed.

2. The Better Care funding was signed off by Cabinet in October 2022, and
this report provided an update since the previous report to Health and
Wellbeing Board in July 2022.

3. Additional funding was being provided to ICB / LB Enfield for Adult Social
Care discharge funding (winter funding).

4. Some achievements so far were highlighted, including around support for
discharge from hospital, work supporting older residents and investment in
extra care facilities, the integrated learning disabilities service pathway,
mental health services pathway, and support to carers.

5. The final BCF planning template was submitted to NHSE in September;
this is being presented to HWB for information only as a formal
requirement. This planning template has already been approved by
Directors HASC/ICB and Finance Leads, and was also approved at
Cabinet in October.

IN RESPONSE

6. Deborah McBeal confirmed that a very good working relationship had
developed with the ICB / LB Enfield.

7. It was confirmed that 70 units were proposed at Reardon Court Extra Care
site: 64 1-bed and 6 2-bed flats. The tendering exercise had begun and the
finish date was scheduled to be March 2024.

6
BOARD DEVELOPMENT AND DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW HWB
STRATEGY

Mark Tickner, Health and Wellbeing Partnership Manager, introduced a
discussion on development of the Health and Wellbeing Board and the health
and wellbeing strategy going forward.



Page 118

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 15.12.2022

NOTED

1.

4.

5.

Our approach from the previous strategy was to focus on prevention,
through: not smoking, improved diet, physical activity, and social
connectedness.

Each local authority was still required to establish a Health and Wellbeing
Board (HWBB), which must include a representative from each relevant
ICB.

The joint local health and wellbeing strategy (JLHWS) should directly
inform the development of joint commissioning arrangements in the local
area, and the co-ordination of NHS and local authority commissioning.
The JLHWS must take into account ICS Population Health Strategies and
would need to be reviewed at regular intervals by the HWBB.

Board members were invited to put forward their thoughts and comments.

IN RESPONSE

6.

The Chair would like the JLHWS to include (1) a continued focus on
prevention, to include consideration of housing and of parks and open
spaces; (2) early diagnostics for health issues and the role the HWBB
could play; (3) access to treatment for residents. It would be good to get
commonality between organisations and of the outcomes sought.

Dr Nnenna Osuji added that it had been useful to receive the new Council
Plan ahead of this discussion, and that this was an exciting opportunity to
re-fashion the JLHWS together, and an opportunity to reduce duplication.
It would also be helpful that the lead contributors would be set out. In
respect of the overarching rationale, North Middlesex University Hospital
NHS Trust utilised the clinical areas in Core20PLUSS5 plus 2.

Dr Alan McGlennan supported the taking of signals from the population
health improvement priorities and noted that two of the major components
were cardiovascular disease and cancer. An emphasis on smoking and on
primary care would be key. He would be happy to discuss investment in
diagnostics and the best use of resources further. Dr Alpesh Patel agreed
that it was important that the right diagnostics were ordered by the right
person and interpreted by someone with the right expertise.

Glenn Stewart emphasised the need to consider prevention at a population
level and what could be asked from organisations to support outcomes
sought.

10.Mark Tickner would like the inclusion of a metric on tackling efforts to re-

normalise vaccinations.

11.Dudu Sher-Arami confirmed the main risk factors for early mortality and

prevention should be the pillars of the strategy. There was a need to
include diagnostics and primary care, but focus should be on prevention of
conditions in the first place. It was suggested to also include elements in
respect of wider determinants of wellbeing, including employment,
housing, and environmental factors.

12. Comments from the Teams meeting chat were also captured as part of the

discussion.



Page 119
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 15.12.2022

13.Enfield Carers Centre would like the strategy to include the unpaid carer
workforce (of which there are around 30,000 in the borough) as key to
achieving some of the target changes. For example, the organisation could
be involved in educating family/unpaid carers in essential preventative
aspects of caring.

14.The Chair highlighted a potential link to the skills agenda for the borough.

15.Public Health team officers would put a framework together based on the
Board’s discussion, and would speak to Board members individually, and
would bring the framework for consideration at the next meeting.

ACTION: Dudu Sher-Arami/ Mark Tickner / Glenn Stewart

-
OTHER BUSINESS - THE "HEWITT REVIEW"

The Director of Public Health wished to raise the Hewitt Review and had been
asked to share information that the Secretary of State for Health and Social
Care has appointed the Rt Hon Patricia Hewitt to consider oversight and
governance of ICSs. The review has three areas of focus:

(1) How best to empower local leaders to focus on improving outcomes for
their populations, giving them greater control while making them more
accountable for performance and spending.

(2) The scope and options for a significantly smaller number of national
targets for which NHS ICBs should be both held accountable for.

(3) How the role of the Care Quality Commission (CQC) can be enhanced in
system oversight.

The Call for Evidence for this review is open until 9 January 2023 and the link

would be sent to all Board members.

ACTION: Dudu Sher-Arami

8
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 OCTOBER 2022

AGREED the minutes of the meeting held on 6 October 2022.

9
NEXT MEETING DATES AND DEVELOPMENT SESSIONS

NOTED the next Board meeting date: Thursday 2 March 2023, 6:30PM

This next meeting would include a development discussion within the meeting
in respect of the Board relationship with the borough partnership.

Dr Nnenna Osuji would bring an update on Enfield Community Services
(ECS) to the next meeting.

The Chair thanked all partners for joining the meeting and thanked them for all
the work they did and expressed best wishes for the festive period and the
new year.



Page 120

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 15.12.2022



	Agenda
	3 LBE VACCINATION UPDATE  (6:40 - 6:50PM)
	5 INSTITUTE OF HEALTHCARE IMPROVEMENT CORE20PLUS PROGRAMME  (7:00 - 7:10PM)
	Slide 1: Core20PLUS Accelerator Sites Launch Meeting
	Slide 2: Agenda
	Slide 3: Welcome, Introduction and Context Setting
	Slide 4: Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI)
	Slide 5: Core 3 plus 1
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: Innovation for Healthcare Inequalities Programme (InHIP)
	Slide 12
	Slide 13: Data to inspire improvement HIID
	Slide 14: Data to inspire improvement
	Slide 15: Work with NICE 
	Slide 16
	Slide 17: Sickle Cell Review Programme – Phase Two Delivery
	Slide 18: Health Inequalities Improvement  Policy Drivers:
	Slide 19
	Slide 20: Hopes and Fears Activity
	Slide 21: Team Introductions & Connection Time 
	Slide 22: Programme Overview
	Slide 24: What’s involved in a Learning Session? 
	Slide 25: What’s involved in the Action Periods? 
	Slide 26: Requirements for the Accelerator Sites
	Slide 28: Preparing for LS1: Pre-work Packet
	Slide 30: Tips for attending learning sessions
	Slide 31: Learning Session Logistics
	Slide 32: Next Learning Session Dates
	Slide 33: Wrap-up and Questions
	Slide 34: Thank you!

	6 NCL POPULATION HEALTH AND INTEGRATED CARE STRATEGY AND JOINT FORWARD PLAN  (7:10 - 7:25PM)
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32
	Slide 33
	Slide 34
	Slide 35
	Slide 36
	Slide 37
	Slide 38
	Slide 39
	Slide 40
	Slide 41
	Slide 42
	Slide 43
	Slide 44
	Slide 45
	Slide 46
	Slide 47
	Slide 48
	Slide 49
	Slide 50
	Slide 51
	Slide 52
	Slide 53
	Slide 54
	Slide 55
	Slide 56
	Slide 57
	Slide 58
	Slide 59
	Slide 60
	Slide 61
	Slide 62
	Slide 63
	Slide 64
	Slide 65
	Slide 66
	Enfield HWBB questions_
	Slide 1


	9 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 15 DECEMBER 2022

